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A
ODISHA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION LTD. %‘@f’% %
(A Government Company of the State of Odisha ) O%%bc
CIN: U401040R19845GC001429 P P

Regd. Off: Zone — A, 7% Floor, Fortune Towers, Chandrasekharpur,
Bhubaneswar — 751023, Odisha. Phone No-0674-2 303765-66, FAX: 0674-2303755/56
Web: wWww.0pge.co.in

Ref: No.OPGC/ [é g,:p/ &LZ_,: Dt.18.10.2022

To

The Chief General Manager (PP)
GRIDCO Lid.
Bhubaneswar.

Sub: Half yearly Fuel Price Adjustment Bill for the FY 2022-23 of Unit 1&2 (Without Prejudice)

Ref: (1) PPA dtd. 13.08.1996 and amended dtd. 19.12.2012
{(2) OERC Order Case no 104/2021 dated 24.03.2022

Dear Sir,

Please find attached herewith half yearly Fuel price adjustment Bill for the FY 2022-23 (Without
prejudice) computed in terms of GERC order & PPA referred above along with the Statutory Auditors
Certificate.

Kindly make necessary arrangement to clear the amount at the earliest,

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

Encl: As above 4 ‘2 )
/ (5 T RI=

Sr. Manager (Finance)

cc.to (1) Director (Finance), GRIDCO Ltd., Bhubaneswar for information.
{2) Branch Head, Union Bank of India, Main Branch, Bhubaneswar for information and
necessary action.




ODISHA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION LIMITED
A Government Company of the State of Odisha

Unit : Th Thermal Power Station (2 x 210 MW}

Regd. Office: Zone -A, 7th Flo;r. Fortune Tawers, Ch kharpur, Bhub: - 751023, Odisha, www.opge.co.in
Bill of Supply
Invoice No: BSMFPAQ72223 State: Odisha
Date of Issue: 18.10.2022 ' State Code: 21
Bill to Party Ship to Party
Name: GRIDCO Ltd. Name: GRIDCO Ltd
Address: Janapath, Bhubaneswar fanpath-2 ) Address: Janapath, Bhubaneswar Janpath-2
Bhubaneswar 751022 Bhubaneswar 751022
GSTIN/UIN: 21AABCG6398P13Z3 GSTINJUIN: 21AABCG6398P1323
State: Odisha . [code: 21 | State: Odisha |Code: 21 |
Production
Sr. No L HSN Code uom Rate Amount Value of supply
Description
1]5ale of Power 27160000{AU 185,606,532 185,606,532
TOTAL 185,606,532 185,606,532
Total Invoice Amount {In words)
{Rupees Eighteen Crore fifty six Lakh six Thousand five thirty two Only)
Bank Details E&OE
For Odisha Power Generation
Bank A/C: Union Bank of India, Bhubaneswar . Afc No. 380805610000003 Corporation Limited

Terms & Conditions : PPA dated 13.8.1996

Inorr’ ot

; AutHorised Signatory




SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO.

e meacn e QHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
H.O.: Premise No.4(P) & 5(P), 3™ Floor, BMC Panchadeep Complex, Bhouma Nagar, Unit- IV Market,
Bhubaneswar-751001, Qdisha .
Ph: 0674-2533439, Mob: 9437003439, Email: casrm.bbsr@gmail.com
s Branches: Kolkata Ph: 22280568, Patna Ph: 2535819, New Delhi Ph; 22476150, Ranchi Ph: 9934002647 smeesmmcnmsrs

T6 WHOM SO EVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have checked the books of account and other records of ODISHA POWER GENERATION
CORPORATION LIMITED Zone-A, 7 floor, Fortune Towers, Chandrasekharpur, Bhubaneswar-
751023 Odisha (hereinafter named as “Company”)and as per the Information & explanation
provided to us, we do hereby certify that the statement of Provisional Half Yearly Fuel Price
Adjustment bill for Rs. 18,56,06,532 ( Rupees Eighteen crore fifty six lakh six thousand five
hundred thirty two only) from 01.04.2022 to 30.09.2022 enclosed herewith are in accordance
with the Clause No. 9 of Power Purchase Agreement dated 13.08.1996 between the Company
and GRIDCO Limited.

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN :318121E

CA J.K. Mishra I i
Partner R
M.No: 052796 D
UDIN : 22052796BABDFZ7354

G RARR
AV (“j'
f '\'-):
{5 {BHUBANESWAR 1

Place : Bhubaneswar
Date :17.10.2022



ODISHA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION LIMITED
PO-BANHARPALI, DIST-JHARSUGUDA, PIN-768 234

PROVISONAL HALF YEARLY ADJUSTMENT BILL: 2022 - 23

BILL NO- BSMFPAQ12223
DATED: 30/09/2022

CUSTOMER: GRIDCO

(Provisional)

Without Prejudice
S PARTICULARS Reference Amountin Rs
1 Half Yearly Fuel Price Adjustment Annexure-| 184,379,54
2 Les, Import cost adjustment Annexure-V (1,226,98:

3 Net amount of Bill [ 1 - 2] 185,6086,53,
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Annexure-V
DETAILS OF ll\\,:PORT MADE DURING THE Energy Charge
YEAR 2022-23
Month Import in KWh

Apr-22 370,365,563
May-22 376,348,966
Jun-22 354,964,210
Jul-22 108.690 232,974,371
Aug-22 924,810 135,123 484
Sep-22 152,420 278,223,278
: Total 1,185,920 1,746,000,872

[Fuel Price Adjustment

184,379,547 |

Total Energy Charge Rs 1,930,380,419
Units exported kKWhr 1.083.866,704
Average Rate Rs/tcWhr 1.7810
Cost of Power Imported Rs 2,112,139
GRIDCQO Deducted Towards import

CostRecovery 3,339,124
Balance to be adjusted Rs -1,226,985
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& CO.
= CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
H.O.: Premise No.4(P) & 5{P), 3™ Floor, BMC Panchadeep Complex, Bhouma Nagar, Unit- IV Market,
Bhubaneswar-751001, Odisha
Ph: 0674-2533439, Mob: 9437003439, Email: srm.bbsr@gmail.com

smassss=m Branches: Kolkata Ph: 22280568, Patna Ph: 2535819, New Delhi Ph; 22476150, Ranchi Ph: 9934002647 s

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited .
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Standalone Financial Statements of Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited({“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31™ March 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including
Other Comprehensive loss), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended, and Notes to the financial statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information(herein after referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements”).

I our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
{"Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022, and its loss and other comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities of the Audit of the Standalone Financlal Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
(a) Inviting attention to Note No 39(B){(z){iv) to the Standalone Financial Statements which includes un-
reconciled weighment quantity of 80273.28 MT of coal valued at Rs 1280.25 fakh claimed by MCL as coal
supplied, not admitted by the company, needs reconciliation.

e



(73

SINGH RAY MISHRA & CO. {Char teved Ascoumntanis Centinuation sheet...

{b) Inviting attention to Note No 39(B)(ii) to the Standalone Financial Statements, claims of contractors and
others include a demand of Rs 871.38 lakhs raised by Main Dam Division, Burla towards penalty against
water drawal from Hirakud reservoir and the company has represented the matter to Water Resource
Department of Govt. of Odisha for waiver of the same citing the reason of waiver.

Office of the Executive Engineer, Main Dam Division Burla, upto March 2022 demanded Rs 21,15,06,511
towards the previous dues. As the representation is pending before Water Resource Department of Govt.
of Odisha for walver of dues the same is not accounted for but is shown as contingent liability in

Note No 39 (B) of the financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters:

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit
of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do hot
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Is not applicable to the Company as it s an unlisted company.
Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis of financial
performance highlights; Board’s report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report,
Report on Corporate Governance, Shareholders information and other information in Integrated Annual Report
but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance and conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
Information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtalned in

the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the full Annual report which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditors’
report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the
matter tothose charged with governance.

?
Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Sec 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the




SINGH RAY MISHRSL & 5. (Chartered Ascountanis) Continuation shaat...

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian
Accounting Standards ({Ind AS) prescribed under Sec 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules,2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent ; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternate but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Fihancial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatement can
arise from fraud or error and are consldered material if, Individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i} of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and based

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists refated tone*\f' fts~or conditions that
LIENT C
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may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related
disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and {ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with the governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, and on the basis of suich checks of the books and records
of the Company as we consldered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we give in “Annexure A” to this report, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said
Order to the extent applicable. '

2. In compliance to the directions of the Comptroller and Auditor-General of India (CAG) under Section 143(5)
of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” and “Annexure C” to this report statement on the matters specified

therein.
3. As required by Sectlon143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(i)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{i}  Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books;

(i} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive loss), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;
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(iv)

(v)

{vi)

(vii)

{viif)

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015 as amended

Section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualification of Directors is not applicable to the Company by
virtue of Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05.06.2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Govt. of India.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference fo Standalone Financial
Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure D”

As per Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5 June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, and Section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the Government Companies.
Accordingly, reporting in accordance with requirement of provisions of section 197{16) of the Act is
not applicable to the Company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us;

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Standalone
Financial Statements. Refer Note- 39(B} to the Standalone Financial Statements;

As explained to us the company has not entered into any derivative contract and has not foreseen any
material losses on long term contracts, hence no provision has been made on this account.

Since the company do not have to transfer any amount to the Investor Education & Protection Fund as
required under section 125 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 (previously Sec. 205C of Companies Act,
1956), delay in transferring any amount to the Fund does not arise.

(iiThe Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds {which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company {"Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(il)The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identifled in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(il)Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations

under sub-clause d{i} and d(il) of Rule 11(e}, contain any material misstatement. LT RN
DR
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e. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

FRN 318121E
Place: Bhubaneswar (@@ d?jlék)/ﬂ
Date: 12/07/2022 -
(CA Jiten Kumar Mishra)
Partner

Membership No.052796
UDIN- 22052796AMSCXM1894




SINGH RAY MISHRA & CQ.(Chartered Accouninnts)

ANNEXURE — A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report
of even date to the members of Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited on the Standalone Financial
Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022.

Continuation sheet...

a) (A) The Company has maintained records showing particulars, including quantitative details and
sltuation of its major portion of property, plant and equipment, which needs to be updated by giving
make, model, type, serial number and identification numbers etc. of such assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment. In
accordance with this programme, major portion of property, plant and equipment were verified during
the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. in our opinion, this periodicity
of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its

property, plant and

equipment.

¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company,

except as follows:

A

A

N A

C
&:\; {BHUBANESWAR;
[6.3

~

A

&

SINo. | Description of Property Value in Lakh Held in the name Whether promoter, Period held Reason for not
{Subject to of Director or their indicate being held in name
Note} relative employee range, where of company
appropriate
1 Banahrapali, Bargad, Permissive No 1997 Permissive
Telenpali, Kusuraloi, 551.19 possession of possession for
Khadam, Sahajbahal. ’ Government non-forest use
(Area 226.46 Acres) revenue forest received on
land. 03.04.1998
2 Telenpali ,Banahrapali Permissive In favour of previous 1997 Permissive
(Area 69.83 Acres ) 17457 possession of shareholder M/s possession for
Government A.L.S, 1B Valley non-forest use
revenue forest Corporation, received on
land. Banharpali 03.04.1998
3 MGR Line Land, 1DCO, No 2014-2019 Lease agreement
Jharsuguda Tahasil, Bhubaneswar between IDCO and
Private Land ( Area 64.47 OPGC under
Acres ) process
4 MGR Line Land, IDCO, No 2014-2019 Lease agreement
Jharsuguda Tahasil Govt. Bhubaneswar between IDCO and
tand ( Area 77.92 Acres ) N oPGC under
5821.49 process
S MGR Lline Land, Hemtir IDCO, No 2014-2019 Lease agreement
Tahasil, Sundargarh Dist. Bhubaneswar between IDCO and
Private Land (Area 77.50 OPGC under
Acres)) process
6 MGR Line Land, Hemtir 1DCO, No 2016-2018 Lease agreement
Tahasil, Sundargarh Dist. Bhubaneswar between IDCO and
Govt. Land ( Area 18.10 OPGC under
Acres) process
e { \\\
N
o a - ? -




SINGH RAY MISHRA & TO.(Charteresd Accountants)

Sontinuation sheet...

NOTE:- In absence of individually item wise gross carrying value of land, value at sl no. 1 & 2 have been
taken from the allotment letters of the IDCO. In case of item sl no. 3 to 6, proportionate amount has

been considered for reporting.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use assets)

and intangible assets during the year.

{e) Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been initiated during

the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition} Act, 1988 {as amended in 2016) and rules made there
under.

a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the financial year. In our opinion
and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical verification of
inventories followed by the management are generally reasonable and adequate in commensurate with the
size and nature of the business. Discrepancies on physical verification noticed are less than 10% in the
aggregate in the each class of inventories.

b) During the year the company has been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of Rs.5 crores, in

aggregate, from banks, PFC and REC Limited on the basis of security. Quarterly returns filed by the
company with the bank are not in agreement with the books of account and those are set out below:

Name of the | Aggregate Nature of | Quarter Amount of Amount of | Difference
Bank working Assets Ended working working {Rs. Lakh)
capital limits | offered as capital capital as
sanctioned Security disclosed as per Books
(Rs. Lakh) perquarterly | of
statements Accounts
(Rs. Lakh) (Rs. Lakh)
Union Bank 50,000 June 30, 36,244.40 36,256.51 12,10
of India _ 2021
Union Bank 50,000 September 34,291.15 34,581.23 290.07
of India Refer Note | 30, 2021
Union Bank 50,000 Below December 35,963.19 35,979.24 16.04
of India 31, 2021
Union Bank | 50,000 March 31, 43,777.99 44,277.49 499.49
of India 2022
Note-:

Security: Cash Credit Facility Is secured by First exclusive Hypothecation Charge on Raw materials, Consumable
Spares and Book Debts of Unit 1&2 and Unit 3&4 and Second exclusive Charge on all the immovable and movable
assets created out of the Term Loan from PFC/REC Ltd and also immovable properties charged to PFC/ REC Ltd.

Cash Credit (CC) Facility, with sanctioned limit of Rs. 50000 Lakh including STL of Rs.10000 Lakh and Bank Guarantee
Rs.3200 Lakh, availed from Union Bank of India to meet the Working Capital requirement of the Company.

Short term loan with sanction limit of Rs.25000 Lakh availed from Power Finance Corporation Ltd (PFC) to meet the
working capital requirement of the Company which is secured through Escrow cover.
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FAY MISHRA & CO.{Charterey Sccountants) Continuation sheet...

The Company has invested during the year Rs 2,037.45 lakh in Equity share of Odisha Coal and Power Ltd.
{OCPL) a joint venture (jointly controlled entity) and

a) (A) Further furnished Corporate Guarantee, security and granted advances to Joint venture company
which are as follows :

Particulars Guarantees {Rs. In | Security (Rs. In | Loans (Rs. In | Advancesin
Lakh) takhj 1 Lakh) nature of loans

{Rs. In Lakh)

Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year

- Subsidiaries

-lJoint Ventures 13,456 3,363.87

- Associates

- Others

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases

- Subsidiaries B

-Joint Ventures 13,456 3,363.87

- Associates

- Others

{B) Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and explanation given
to us, the company has not granted any loans to parties, other than subsidiaries, joint venture and
associates.

b) In respect of the aforesaid investment, guarantees, securities and loans, the terms and conditions
under which such investment were made, guarantees provided, securities provided, loans were granted,
and based on the available information and explanation, these are not prejudicial to the company’s
interest.

¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, it is observed that, during the year no loan or advances in the nature of loan, given
toits associates or joint venture company or any other entity.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect of loans given.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, there is no loan given falling due during the year, which has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans given to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same party.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, it is observed that, during the year under audit the company has not granted any loan or advances
in the nature of loan ‘to promoters and related parties, either repayable on demand or without specifying
any terms or period of repayment. However, an amount of Rs 33.73 lakhs towards interest on temporary
loan given to OCPL earlier stands due, which is payable on demand.

Section 185 of the Act regarding loans to directors is not applicable to the Company by virtue of
Notification No. G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 05.06.2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied
with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act with respect to the loans, investments, guarantee and
security made.

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the
meaning of Section 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and rules framed there under to the extent notified.
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vi.

vii.

The Central Government has prescribed for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Act, read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules 2014. On the basis of limited review of the
books of accounts maintained by the Company, we are of the opinion that prima facie, the relevant
records are maintained. However, we have not carried out a detailed examination of the same to
determine whether they are accurate and complete.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues Including GST, Provident fund, Employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service
tax, custom duty, Excise Duty, VAT, cess, Electricity Duty, & other material statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities, and there are no undisputed statutory dues as at 31™ March 2022 outstanding for
a petiod of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the following dues of Sales tax, Service tax
and Income Tax have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes:

Name of the Nature of Period to Total Amount Forum where
Statute dues which the amount of deposited | dispute is pending
amount demand Rs. in fakh
relates Rs. in [akh
Orissa Sales Tax Sales Tax FY-1952-93 13.52 13.52 | Sales Tax Tribunal,
Act & 1993-94 QOdisha
1994-95 1.05 1.05 Sales Tax Tribunal,
Odisha
1996-97 1.08 Nil | Sales Tax Tribunal,

Odisha, remanded to
assessing authority
1997-98 0.25 0.15 | Sales Tax Tribunal,
Odisha, allowed the
appeal and the
matter is pending for

correction
income Tax Income Tax | 200607, 63.33 Nil | High Court of Orissa
Act, 1961 200708 &
2008-09
2005-06 & 74.10 Nil CIT(A-1),BBSR
2006-07
2012-13 0.61 Nil ITAT, Cuttack
2014-15 20.50 36.42 CIT{A-1),BBSR
2016-17 129.59 10.00 CIT(A-1),BBSR
2018-19 109.32 CiT{A), National
Faceless Appeal
Centre
2014-16 17.21 CIT(A) 111,
Bhubaneswar
Finance Act, Service Tax 2016-18 148.49 25.15 Asst/Dy
1994 Commissioner,
Central Tax & Central
Excise
TOTAL 579.05 86.29
< T )
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viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

According to the records of the Company examined by us, the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax
assessment under the Income-tax Act ,1961 as income during the vear.

(a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other barrowings or in the
payment of interest to any lender during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures,
we report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority,

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have
been applied, on an overall basis, for the purposes for which they were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statement of the company, we report that the Company has not utilised funds
raised on short-term basis for long-term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures,

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that, the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(a) The company has not raised any money by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer (including
debt instrument). Accordingly this clause is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that, the company has made further right
issue of equity shares to Government of Odisha and raised Rs.20,700 lakhs during the reporting year and
there is no deviation in its utilisation of fund for the purpose it has been raised.

However, the company could not allot the equity shares within 60 days from the date of receipt of
application money. :

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, and as represented by the management and
based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and in accordance with generally
accepted auditing practices in India, no case of fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, a report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, in Form ADT-
4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed
with the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3({xi)(b) of the order is not applicable.

(c) The company has not adopted the Whistle Blower policy and therefore accordingly we have not come
across any whistle blower complaints in the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company and
therefore reporting under clause (xii} of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable,
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and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements
as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

xiv. {a)In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the
nature of its business.
(b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit issued to the Company during
the year till date in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

Xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on aur examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to
the company. )

xvi. {a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

{b) The Company has not conducted Non-Banking Financial/Housing Finance activities during the year.
Accordingly, clause3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

{c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India.

{d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Group does not have any CIC.
Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi}(d) are not applicable.

xvii. The company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviil. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the
order is not applicable. ’

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

xx. There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)} on other than ongoing
projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule Vil to the Companies Act in compliance with
second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx){a)
and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable for the year.,

For Singh Ray Mishra &Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 318121E

Place: Bhubaneswar ég[\@g&?
Date : 12/07/2022 =
(CA Jiten Kumar Mishra)
Partner

Membership No.052796
UDIN-~ 22052796AMSCXM18%4
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Confinuation shest...

Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report
of even date to the members of Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited on the Standalone Financial

Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

No Direction

Reply

1 | Whether the company has system in place to process all
the accounting transactions through IT system? if Yes,
the implications of processing of accounting transaction
outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

All departments are covered under IT system called
SAP ERP implemented in OPGC since 2016. FI&CO
under SAP is used for accounting purpose.

2 | Whether there is any restructuring of an existing foan or
case or case of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest/
etc. made by a lender to the company due to the
company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated.

There is no restructuring of an existing loan or case
of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made
by the financial institution during the current
financial year.

3 | Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes
from centrai/state agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases
of deviation.

During the current financial year under audit, funds
received from the Government of Odisha as Equity
Share Capital have been properly accounted for and
there is no deviation in its utilisation.

Moreover, non-curvent financial liabilities (Note No:
20) includes Rs.185.58 Lakh payable to Government
(Received during earlier years from Govt. Of India
Non-conventional Energy for construction of Mini
Micro Hydel Projects)

Place: Bhubaneswar
Date: 12/07/2022

/ljr—

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 318121E

B G

(CA Jiten Kumar Mishra)
Partner
Membership No.052796
UDIN-22052796 AMSCXM1894
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ANNEXURE-C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

&

Continuation sheat..

Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date to the members of Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited on the
Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

No Direction Reply

1 Adequacy of steps to prevent encroachment of | According to information and explanations
idle land owned by Company may be examined. | given to us, there is no case of land under
In case land of the Company is encroached, | litigation and there is no encroachment of
under [itigation, not put to use or declared | the Company owned land.
surplus, details may be provided.

2 Where land acquisition is involved in setting up | The lands acquired by the Company for
new projects, report whether settlement of dues | setting of new projects are through the
done expeditiously and in a transparent manner | nodal organization of Government of
in all cases. The cases of deviation may please be | Odisha, IDCO. The funds were placed with
detailed. IDCO as per demand raised by them.

3 Whether the Company has an effective system | The Company has an effective system for
for recovery of revenue as per contractual terms | recovery of revenue. Revenue has been
and the revenue is properly accounted for in the | accounted for as per applicable Ind AS.
books of accounts in compliance with the
applicable Accounting Standards.

4 How much cost has been incurred on abandoned | According to information and explanations
projects and out of this how much cost has been | given to us, no project of the Company is
written off? abandoned during this year under audit.

5 In the cases of Thermal Power Projects, | According to information and explanations
compliance of the various Pollution Control Acts | given to us, the Company was granted
and the impact thereof including utilization and | consent to operate by the State Pollution
disposal of ash and the policy of the Company in | Control Board, Odisha which is valid up to
this regard, may be checked and commented | 31.03.2023.
upon. As per the available information, the ash

utilization target stipulated for the
Company has nhot been achieved.

6 Has the Company entered into revenue sharing
agreements with private parties for extraction of
coal at pitheads and it adequately protects the Not applicable
financial interest of the Company?

7 Does the Company have a project system for | The Company is procuring coal from

reconciliation of quantity/quality coal ordered
and recelved and whether grade of coal molsture
and demurrage etc. are properly recorded in the
books of accounts?

Mahanadi Coal Fields Ltd. (MCL) and OCPL
through a Fuel Supply Agreement with
both the suppliers and during the vyear
under audit, there is a regular system of
reconciliation of quantity/ quality of coal
ordered and received and grade of coal,
moisture and demurrage etc. which is
properly recorded in the books of account.
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Continuation skeot.

No Direction Reply
8 How much share of free power was due to the
State Government and whether the same was
calculated as per the agreed terms and depicted Not Applicable
in the accounts as per accepted accounting
norms?
9 In the case of hydroelectric projects, the water
discharge is as per policy / guidelines issued by
the state Government to maintain biodiversity. Not Applicable
For not maintaining it penalty paid / payable may
be reported.
For Singh Ray Mishra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 318121E
Place: Bhubaneswar (@MJMA
Date: 12/07/2022 —

.’--15-..

(CA Jiten Kumar Mishra)
Partner

Membership No.052796

UDIN-22052796 AMSCXM1894
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ANNEXURE — D TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 3 (vi) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date to the members of Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited on the
Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2022.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting of Odisha Power
Generation Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as on 31% March, 2022, in conjunction with our
Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal controi stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Co mpanies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibllity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over Financial
Reporting based on our Audit. We conducted our Audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an Audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an Audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the Audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our Audit involves performing procedures to obtain Audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over Financial Reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our Audit of internal
financial controls over Financial Reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controfs over Financial Reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal coritrol based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the Auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the Audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our Audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,




SINGH RAY FISHRA & CO.{Chartersd Accountants) Continuation sheat...

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over Financial Reporting is a process designed to pravide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone
Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over Financial Reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over Financial Reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the Internal Financial
Control over Financial Reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Other Matters

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our Audit, we observed that, the

company need to adopt a risk management policy.
However, our opinion is not modified on internal financial cantrols over financial reporting.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting in place and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl).

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 318121E

Place: Bhubaneswar W
Date: 12/07/2022 T

(CA Jiten Kumar Mishra)
Partner
Membership No.052796
UDIN- 22052796 AMSCXM 1894




Qoicha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Starsdzlone Ealance Sheet as at Macch 31, 2022

(Rupees in Lakh)
Particulars Note No. As at March 31, 2022/ As at March 31, 2021
ASSETS ’
1 |Non-current assets
a. Property, Plant and Equipment 3 956,370.03 841,125.28
b. Capital work-in-progress - Tangible 4 30,091.57 135,149.15
€. Other Intangible assets 5 606.89 758.65
d. Intangible assets under development 6 - -
e. Financlal Assets
{i} Investments 7 21,723.45 19,686.00
(i} toans 8 161.23 338.53
(i) Others 8 2,501.34 1,559.44
{iii} Trade receivables i1 - -
f. Deferred tax assets (Net} 22 13,318.20 10,095.83
g. Other non-current assets 9 26,536.99 35,391.34
Total non-current assets 1,051,309.70 1,044,104.23
2 |Current assets
a. Inventories 10 21,210.21 14,202.21
b. Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 11 57,038.34 45,294.85
(ii} Cash and cash equivalents 12 292.77 74.84
(it} Bank Balances other than (ii} above 12 22,015.49 10,971.92
{iv) Loans 13 265.85 130.10
{v} Others 14 965.25 806.13
¢. Current Tax Assets {Net} 15 2,058,79 1,789.48
d. Other current assets 16 3,864.30 7,772.70
Total Current Assets 107,712.00 81,042.23
TOTAL ASSETS 1,159,021.70 1,125,146.46
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
a. Equity Share capital 17 202,949.74 182,249.74
b. Other Equity 18 86,229.72 96,766.00
Total equity 289,175.46 279,015.74
UIABILITIES
1 |Non-current liabilities
. Financal Liabilities
{i} Trade Payables
- Total Qutstanding dues of micro - -
and small enterprises
- Total Outstanding dues of creditors other - -
than micro and small enterprises
(i) Borrowings 19 651,799.86 705,593.66
{iii) Other financial liabilities 20 29144 431.94
b. Provisions 21 7,116.19 6,615.51
c. Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 22 -
Total non-current Liabitities 659,207.49 712,641.11
2 |Current liabilities
8. Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payables
- Total Outstanding dues of micro 23 310.36 418.91
and small enterprises
- Total Qutstanding dues of creditors other 23 16,083.87 11,803.20
than micro and small enterprises
{1} Borrowings 24 149,219.03 83,066.45
(iii}) Other financial liabilities 25 34,576.55 35,093.79
b. Other current liabilities 26 8,130.02 793.78
. Provisions 27 2,314.92 2,313.47
d. Current Tax Liabilities (Net} 15 - -
Total Current Liabilities 210,634.75 133,489.60
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,159,021.70 1,125,146.15
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-47

In terms of our report attached.
For Singh Ray Mishra & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No: 318121E

ErGEh= L
{CA S &, Mishra) {M. R. Mishra)
Partner Company Secretary

Membership No. 052796
Place : Bhubaneshwar
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H el

(AJitRumbr Panda)

Chief Fingncial Officer

For and on behalf of the Board

p

{P.X. N{apah’a)

Managing Director
DIN: 07800722

Director
DIN:03235054
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited

&

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Rupees in Lakh)

particulars Note No. Year Ended March| Year Ended March
31, 2022 31, 2021
1 Revenue from Operations 28 285,213.20 237,803.18
1 Other Income 29 1,465.49 1,515.30
Il |Total Income {1 + II} 286,678.69 239,318.48
v Expenses
a. Cost of materials consumed 30 156,441.89 126,073.26
b. Employee benefit expenses 31 9,954.73 8,695.18
¢. Finance costs 32 73,356.01 72,270.29
d. Depreciation and amortization expenses 33 30,196.56 31,072.11
e. Impairment losses 34 - -
f. Other expenses 35 30,149.76 24,304.47
Total expenses (1V) 300,098.95 262,415.31
V  |Profit before exceptional items and tax (Il - IV} (13,420.26) (23,096.84)
Vi Exceptional items - -
VIl |Profit before tax (V-Vi) {13,420.26) (23,096.84)
VIl  |Tax Expenses;
(i) Current tax - -
{ii) Tax of earlier years - -
(iif} Deferred tax (3,137.19) (4,046.18)
Total tax expenses (3,137.19) (4,046,18)
IX  [Profit for the Year (VI] -VII1) (10,283.07) (19,050.66)
X Other Comprehensive Income / {(Expenses)
{i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (338.36) 207.95
{ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit and ioss 85.17 {52.34)
(i) items that will be reclassified to profit and loss - -
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit and loss - -
Total Comprehensive Income / (Expenses) for the Year (253,19) 155.61
X Total Comprehensive Income / (Expenses) for the Year (IX+X) (Comprising Loss and (10,536.27) (18,895.04)
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year)
Equity shares of par value of Rs. 1000 /- each
Xit  [Earnings per Equity Share:- Basic and diluted (Rs) 37 (56.42) (104.53),
Xl |Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-47

In terms of our report attached.
For Singh Ray Mishra & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No: 318121E

-

(Ajiff Kumar Panda)
Chief ginancial Officer

{CA J. K. Mishra)

Partner

Membership No. 052796
Place : Bhubaneshwar

Date: |2 /62 /DA

(M. R. Mishra)
Company Secretary

For and on behalf of the Board

{Hrudaya Kamal Jena) (P. ohapatra)
Director Managing Director
DIN: 09235054 DIN: 07800722
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Qdisha Power Generation Corporation Limited

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2022

A. Equity Share Capital
For the Year Ended March 31, 2022

g)

(Rupees in Lakh)

Balance as at April 1, 2021

Changes in Equity)|
Share Capital due to|
prior period errorg

Restated balance at
the beginning of the

current reporting|
period

share capital during

Changes in equity| Balance as at March 31, 2022

the Perlod

182,249.74

20,700.00 202,949.74

For the Year Ended March 31, 2021

{Rupees in Lakh)

Balance as at April 1, 2020

Changes in Equity,
Share Capital due to
prior period errors

the beginning of the

Restated balance at

current reporting
period

Changes in equity Balance as at March 31, 2021
share capital during

the Period

182,249.74

182,249.74

B. Other Equity
For the Year Ended March 31, 2022

{Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars

Share application money pending allotment

Reserves and Surplus

Security Premium General Reserve | Retained earnings

Balance as at April 1, 2021 5,888.43 8,960.23 81,917.34
Profit/(loss) for the Period (10,283.07)
Other Comprehensive Income/(expenses) for the period

(net of tax) (253.19)
Total Comprehensive Income/{Expenses) (10,536.27)
Dividend paid (including tax on dividend) -
Transfer to General Reserve - -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 5,888.43 8,960.23 71,381.07

For the Year Ended March 31, 2021

Reserves and Surplus

Particulars Share application money pending allotment | Security Premium General Reserve | Retained earnings
Balance as at April 1, 2020 5,888.43 8,960.23 100,812.38
Profit/(loss) for the Year (19,050.66)
Other Comprehensive Income/(expenses) for the Year
(net of tax) 155.61
Total Comprehensive Income/{Expenses} (18,895.04)
Balance as at March 31, 2021 5,888.43 8,960.23 81,917.34
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements Note No, 1-47

In terms of our report attached.
For Singh Ray Mishra & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No: 318121E

e L2

(CAJ. K. Mishra) {M. R. Mishra)
Partner Company Secretary
Membership No. 052796

Place : Bhubaneshwar

Date: 2 /07) |IORR

(Ajit Hu

' /[/\/\ﬁg_\

r Panda)
ChieFFinancial Officer

For and on behalf of the Board

e

Director
DIN:092

£
{Hrudaxga Kamal Jena)

(P. K. Mohapatra)
Managing Director

35054 DIN: 07800722
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Qdisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Stardalone Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Rupees in Lakh)

Interest paid
Repayment of other financial liabilities

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A (Cash flows from operating activities:
Profit before taxes (13,420.26) {23,096.84)
Adjustments for: )
Depreciation and amortization expense 30,196.56 31,072.11
(Profit)/loss on sale of Fixed Assets 6.70 3.16
Foreign currency fluctuation gain/{loss) 1.18 0.85
Gain{/Loss) on Physical Inventory-spares 4.56 7.27
Abnormal Gain on Physical Inventory-0IL (191.37)
Gain/{loss) on Physical Inventory-ACB Coal 54.11
Interest and finance charges 73,333.64 72,247.92
Interest income from investment & deposits (512.43) (906.04)
CSR expenditure 95.54 102.34
Operating profit before working capital cha nges 89,759.59 79,239.41
Adjustments for:
Trade receivable (11,743.49) 1,586.78
Inventory (2,151.55) 3,566.62
Other financial and non financial assets 2,952.29 (270.02)
Trade and other payables 4,172.13 $,770.80
Other financial and non financial liabilities 6,864.11 (929.32)
Cash generated from operations 89,853.08 88,964.27
Taxes Paid (270.31) 911.60
CSR expenditure (95.54) (102.34)
Net cash flow from operating activities 89,487.23 89,773.53
B |Cash flows from Investing Activities:
Payments for purchase of fixed assets (34,972.31) (16,884.80)
Interest received 392.26 964.63
Payment for FD (12,043.57) 2,057.74
Payment for Investment (2,037.45) {2,040.00)
Repayment of loan and other receivable - -
Dividend including Dividend Distribution Tax -
Interest received
Net cash used in investing activities {47.,661.07) (15,902.43)
C |Cash flows from Financing Activities:
Issue of shares 20,700.00 -
Dividends paid on redeemable cumulative preference shares
Dividends paid to owners of the Company - -
Proceeds from borrowings 12,358.78 3,962.82

{74,667.01)

(83,146.03)

Net cash flows from financing activities

(41,608.23)

(79,183.21)

Chidf Financial Officer Director
DIN: 09235054

Partner Company Secretary
Membership No. 052796

Place : Bhubanesh
Date - r:'z"m:}/va 42

Net increase/(decrease) in cash or cash equivalents 217.93 (5,312.12)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the Year 74.84 5,386.96
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the Year 292.77 74.84
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements Note No. 1-47
(i) Cash and cash eq s consist of cheques, drafts, stamps in hand, balances with banks and deposits with original maturity of upto three months.
(if) Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents is shown at Note 12
{iii)  Figures in brackets are cash outflows /incomes as the case may be.
In terms of our report attached.
Far Singh Ray Mishra & Co For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 318121€
QCleh il
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{CAJ. K. Mishra) (M. K. Mishra) {Ajit Kumar Panda) (Hrudaya Kamal Jena) {P. K. Mbhapatra) . e 4
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Managing Director

DIN: 07800722
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Notes to Finanhcial Statements

1.

2.1.

2.2

General Corporate Information: Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited (“the Company”} is

a Private Limited Company incorporated in india (CIN: U401040R19845SGC001429) with its registered

office at Bhubaneswar, Odisha, India. The Company primarily generates and makes bulk supply of

power by establishing, operating & maintaining power generating stations. These financial
statements were approved for issue in accordance with the Resolution of the Board of Directors on

20.06.2022

Significant Accounting Policies: The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in

preparation of its financial statements are listed below. Such accounting policies have been applied

consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements and preparing the opening Ind

AS financial statement as at April 1, 2015 for purpose of transitions to Ind AS, unless otherwise

indicated.

Basis of preparation

(i) Compliance with Ind AS and Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013: The financial
statements of the Company is prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended)
read with section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 and presentation requirements of Schedule 11l
to the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended).

(i) Basis of Measurement: The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention with the exception of certain assets and liabilities that are required to be carried
at fair values by Ind AS. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date

(iii) Functional and presentation currency: The functional and presentation currency of the
Company is Indian Rupee (“INR”) which is the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the Company operates. Figures are taken from the source and rounded to the
nearest lakhs (up to two decimals), except when indicated otherwise.

(iv) Classification of Current / Non-Current Assets and liabilities: All assets and liabilities have
been classified as current or non-current as per Company’s operating cycle and other criteria
set out in Schedule-lll of the Companies Act 2013. Based on the nature of business, the
Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or
noncurrent classification of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are

classified as non-current on net basis.
Changes in accounting policies and disclosures: The accounting policies adopted in the preparation

of the Financial Statements are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the Company’s
annual financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022, except for the adoption of new
standard effective as of 1st April, 2022. The Company has not early adopted any other standard,
interpretation or amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective.

Recent pronouncements: _

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On
March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2022, applicable from April 1st, 2022, as below:
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2.3.

&

(i) ind AS 16 — Property Plant and equipment-Proceeds before intended use: The amendment
clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, if any,
shall not be recognized in the profit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable costs
considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment. The Company does
not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

(ii) Ind AS 37 — Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract: The amendment specifies that
the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs
that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract
(examples would be direct labor, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly
to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Companydoes
not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

(iii) Ind AS 103 - Business Combinations-Reference to Conceptual Framework: The
amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition
method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of
assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian
Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the
requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any
significant impact in its financial statements.

(iv) Ind AS 106 — Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources-Annual Improvements to
Ind AS (2021): The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold
improvements by the lessor in order to resolve any potential confusion regarding the
treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how lease incentives were
described in that illustration. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any
significant impact in its financial statements.

{v) Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments-Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021): The amendment
clarifies the treatment of any cost or fees incurred by an entity in the process of
derecognition of financial liability in case of repurchase of the debt instrument by the issuer.
The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial
statements.

Use of estimates and critical accounting judgments: These financial statements have been prepared

based on estimates and assumptions in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles

of Ind AS. In preparation of financial statements, the Company makes judgments, estimates and
assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the reported value of assets,
liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures concerning the items involved as well as
contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. The estimates and management’s
judgments are based on historical experience and other factors considered reasonable and prudent
in the circumstances. They are formulated when the carrying amount of assets and liabilities is not
easily determined from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and any future periods affected.
Significant judgements and estimates relating tp the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, while




evaluating / assessing useful lives of property, plant and equipment, impairment of property, plant

and equipment, impairment of investments, provision for employee benefits and other provisions,

recoverability of deferred tax assets, commitments and contingencies is considered. Key sources of
estimation of uncertainty at the reporting date, which may cause a material adjustment to the

carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for future years are provided in at para 2.22.

2.4. Cashand cash equivalent: Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprises of cash at banks,
cash in hand and short-term deposits with original maturity of three months or less, which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

2.5. Cash Flow Statement: Cash flow is reported using the indirect method, where by profit / (loss) before
extra-ordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effect of transactions of non-cash nature and any
deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. For the purposes of the Cash Flow
Statement, cash and cash equivalents as defined above is the net of outstanding bank overdrafts. In
the balance sheet, the bank overdrafts are shown under borrowings in current liabilities.

2.6. Investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures
SUBSIDIARY - A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by another entity. Control is achieved when
the Company, has power over the investee, is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and has the ability to use its power to affect its returns. The Company
reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

ASSOCIATE - An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Whereas

significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the

investee but is not control or joint control over those policies.

JOINT VENTURES - A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of

the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually

agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

Investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are measured at cost in accordance with ind

AS 27 - Separate Financial Statements, less any impairment in net recoverable value that has been

recognised in profit or loss.

2.7. Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets (Other than goodwill)

2.7.1. Tangible Assets:

(i) Property, plant and equipment (PPE) held for use in the production or/ and supply of goods
or services, or for administrative purposes, are measured at cost, less any subsequent
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Such cost comprises purchase price
(net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebate etc.), borrowing cost, and any cost
directly attributable to bringing the assets to its location and condition for intended use.

(ii) Expenditure incurred on development of freehold land is capitalized as part of the cost of the
land. Deposits, payments / liabilities made provisionally towards compensation,
rehabilitation and other expenses relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land.

(iii) In case of self-constructed assets, cost includes the costs of all materials used in construction,
direct labour, allocation of overheads, borrowing costs if any attributable to such
construction.




(iv) Deposit works/cost plus contracts are accounted for on the basis of statements of account
received from the contractors and verified & accepted by the company.
(v) In the case of assets put to use, where final settlement of bills with contractors are yet to be

effected, capitalization is done on provisional basis subject to necessary adjustment, if any,
in the year of final settlement.

{vi) Unsettled liabilities for price variation in case of contracts are accounted for on estimated
basis as per terms of the contracts.

(vii) Assets and systems common to more than one generating unit are capitalized on the basis
of engineering estimates / assessments.

(viii}  Spare parts having unit value of more than Rs 5 lakh that meets the criteria for recognition
as PPE are recognized as PPE. Other spare parts are carried as inventory and recognised in
the statement of profit and loss on consumption.

2.7.2. Intangible Assets:

(i) Intangible assets acquired are reported at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets having finite useful lives are amortized
over their estimated useful lives, whereas intangibles assets having infinite useful lives is not
amortized. The estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of
each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for
on a prospective basis.

2.7.3. Subsequent expenditure:

(1) Subsequent costs are included in the assets carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the entity and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

(ii) Expenditure on major maintenance or repairs including cost of replacing the parts of assets
and overhaul costs where it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will be available to the Company, are capitalized and the carrying amount of the item
so replaced is derecognized.

(iii} Similarly, overhaul costs associated with major maintenance are capitalized and depreciated
over their useful lives where it is probable that future economic benefits will be available and
any remaining carrying amounts of the cost of previous overhauls are derecognized.

{iv) The costs of the day-to-day servicing of PPE is recognized in the statement of profit and loss
as incurred. ’

2.7.4, Decommissioning costs

(i The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is
included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

2.7.5. Capital work-in-progress

(i) Expenditure incurred on construction of assets which are not ready for their intended use
are carried at cost less impairment {if any) under Capital Work-in- progress. The cost includes
purchase cost of materials / equipment’s duties and nonrefundable taxes, any directly
attributable costs and Interest on borrowings used to finance the construction of assets.

(i) Capital expenditure on assets not owned by the company related to generation of electricity
business is reflected as a distinct item in capital work-in-progress till the period of completion

=




and ready for the intended use and, thereafter, under Property, plant and equipment.
However, similar expenditure for CSR / community development is charged off to revenue.
Expenses for assessment of new potential projects incurred till and for the purpose of making
investment decision are charged to revenue.

Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during project development
stage prior to its intended use are considered as expenditure during construction / trial run
and disclosed under Capital-Work-In-Progress.

Depreciation and Amortization:

Depreciation is recognised in statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of each part of an item of PPE.

Freehold Land is not depreciated.

Premium paid on leasehold land including land development and rehabilitation expense are

amortized over 30 years by taking its useful life.

Capital expenditure on assets laid on land not owned by the company as mentioned above
is amortized over a period of its useful life,

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of assets, which is in
accordance with Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013 or based upon technical estimate made
by the Company. .

Depreciation on the following assets is provided over estimated useful life as ascertained
based on internal assessment and independent technical evaluation that the useful lives as
best represent the period over which Company expects to use these assets. Hence the useful
lives for these assets are different from the useful life as prescribed under part C of Schedule
Il of the Companies Act 2013:

Tangible Assets:

Particulars Depreciation / amortization

Plant & Equipment | Over a period of 30 years

(BTG & BOP)

MGR  Track and | Over a period of 30 years

Railway siding

Leasehold Land Over the lease period or 30 years whichever is less. In absence of
finalization of lease period, amortization made over a period of 30
years.

Ash Ponds Over remaining period of useful life, evaluated on the basis of
technical estimate made annually which includes the estimates of
generation, utilization and increase of capacity in future years.

Porta Cabin Qver a period of five years

Tools and Tackles Over a period of five years

CMT Colony [ Over a period of 30 Years

Buildings
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Intangible Assets

Computer software / | Over a period of legal right to use subject to maximum ten years.
Licenses

{vii)

(vii)

(ix)

2.7.7.
(i)

The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each year end, with the effect
of any changes in estimate, accounted for on a prospective basis. Each component of an item
of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of
that item is depreciated separately if its useful life differs from the others components of the
asset.

PPE including tools and tackles costing up to Rs. 5,000 (Five Thousand Only) are fully
depreciated in the year in which it is for put to use.

Physical verification of Fixed Assets is undertaken in a phased manner by the managemen't
over a period of three years. The discrepancies noticed, if any, are accounted for in the year
in which such differences are found

Disposal and derecognition of assets

An item of PPE and intangible asset is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of PPE is determined as the difference
between the proceeds from disposal, if any and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognized in profit or loss

2.8. Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

{v)

{vi)

Atthe end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of asset is
reviewed in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss if any.

Where an asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other
assets, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit (CGU) to
which the asset belongs. Thermal Power Plant and each Mini Hydel Project are separately
considered as cash generating units for determination of impairment of assets.

Intangible assets with an indefinite useful life are tested for impairment annually and
whenever there is an indication that the assets may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less cost to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate, that reflects current market assessments of time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset for which the estimation of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.

An impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss as and when the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of asset (or cash
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been




(vii)

determined if there had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or a cash
generating unit) in prior year.
Areversal of an impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss immediately.

2.9. Foreign Currency Transactions

(i)

(ii)

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in reporting currency i.e. indian
Rupees, using the exchange rates prevailing on the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Non-monetary items are measured at historical
cost.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items are recognized in the statement of profitand
loss in the period in which they arise.

2.10.Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asset

(i)

(if)

(ifi)

(iv)

(i)

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event which is expected to result in an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits which can be reliably estimated.
The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When appropriate, provisions are measured on a
discounted basis, the discount rate used is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money in that jurisdiction and the risks specific to that
liability.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the accurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.
Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial
statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgment of
management. These are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately
reflected in the financial statements.

Onerous contracts

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by
the Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations
under the contract. The provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the
expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the
contract. ’

Restoration, rehabilitation and decommissioning

An obligation to incur restoration, rehabilitation and environmental costs arises when
environmental disturbance is caused by the development or ongoing production of power
and other manufacturing facilities.

9




(ii)

(i)

(i)

2.11.Leases

(i)

(ii)

If recognized, such costs are discounted to net present value and are provided for and a
corresponding amount is capitalized at the start of each project, as soon as the obligation to
incur such costs arises. These costs are charged to the statement of profit or loss over the
life of the operation through the depreciation of the asset and the unwinding of the discount
on the provision. The cost estimates are reviewed periodically and are adjusted to reflect
known developments which may have an impact on the cost estimates or life of operations.
The cost of the related asset is adjusted for changes in the provision due to factors such as
updated cost estimates, changes to lives of pperations, new disturbance and revisions to
discount rates. The adjusted cost of the asset is depreciated prospectively over the lives of
the assets to which they relate. The unwinding of the discount is shown as finance and other
cost in the statement of profit or loss.

Environmental liabilities

Environment liabilities are recognized when the company becomes obliged, legally or
constructively to rectify environmental damage or perform remediation work.

Litigation

Provision is recognized once it has been established that the Company has a present
obligation based on consideration of the information which becomes available up to the date
on which the Company’s financial statements are finalized.

The Company determines whether an arrangement contains a lease by assessing whether
the fulfilment of a transaction is dependent on the use of a specific asset and whether the
transaction conveys the right to use that asset to the Company in return for payment. Where
this occurs, the arrangement is deemed to inciude a lease and is accounted for accordingly.
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases. )

The Company as lessee:

a. The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land, plant & equipment,
buildings and offices. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at the
inception of a contract. Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets
of the Company at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present
value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included
in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. For short-term leases, non-lease
components and lease of low value assets, the Company recognizes the lease rental
payments as an operating expense.

b. Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before
the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it
is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. The right-of-use assets are initially
recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for
any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any

initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, if any. An impairment loss is recognized where applicable, when
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the carrying value of ROU assets of cash generating units exceeds it fair value or value in
use, whichever is higher.

c. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis
over the lease term. The lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the
future lease payments.

The Company as lessor:

a. Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease.
Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease.

b. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Company has the following policy applicable till 31st March 2019 Ind As -17 “Leases”.

A lease is classified as a finance or an operating lease as applicable.

Operating lease: Rental income from operating leases is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease unless another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits
from the leased asset is diminished. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and
arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Finance lease: When assets are leased out under a finance lease, the present value of the
minimum lease payments is recognized as a receivable. The difference between the gross
receivable and the present value of the receivable is recognized as an unearned finance
income. Lease income is recognized over the term of the lease using the net investment
method before tax, which reflects a constant periodic rate of return.

2.12.Inventories

(i)
(ii)

(iii)
(iv)

(v)

Cost of Inventories includes purchase price, nonrefundable taxes & duties and other directly
attributable costs incurred in bringing the same to their present location and condition.
Inventories of construction materials, raw materials, stores, chemicals, spare parts and loose
tools are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average basis and net realizable
value. Materials in transit and materials pending for inspection are valued at cost.

The diminution in the value of unserviceahle, obsolete and surplus stores and spares is
ascertained on the basis of annual review and provided for in the statement of profit and loss.
Transit and handling losses /gain arises on physical verification including carpeting of coal are
included in the cost of coal. Carpeting of coal during pre-commissioning period is treated as
inventory and charged off to cost in the first year of operation.

Handling losses including sludge of oil as per company norms are included in the cost of oil.

2.13.Trade receivable

(i)
(ii)

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for sale of power in the ordinary course
of business.

Trade receivables are measured at their transaction price unless it contains a significant
financing component in accordance with Ind AS 115 (or when the entity applies the practical
expedient) or pricing adjustments embedded in the contract. Loss allowance for expected life
time credit loss is recognized on initial recognition.

2.14 Financial Instruments
Financial assets and liabilities (together Financial Instruments) are recognized when the Company




(b

becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are

initially measured at fair value. Transaction cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition or

issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial
recognition of financial asset or financial liabilities.

{i) Financial assets at amortized cost: Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized
costs if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold
these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the
financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI): Financial
assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial
assets are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and contractual term of the financial assets
give rise on specified days to cash flows that are solely payment of principals and the interest
on principal amount outstanding.

(iii) Financial assets at Fair value through Profit or loss (FVTPL): Financial assets are measured
at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fair value
through other comprehensive item on initial recognition. The transaction cost directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are immediately recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

(iv) Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company

a. Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are
subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate method.

b. Other financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method:

Equity instruments:

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Compound instruments:

The component parts of compound instruments (convertible instruments) issued by the
Company are classified separately as financial liabilities and equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangement. At the date of issue, the fair value of the
liability component is estimated using the prevailing market interest rate for a similar
non-convertible instrument. This amount is recorded as a liability on an amortized cost
basis using the effective interest method until extinguished upon conversion or at the
instrument’s maturity date. The equity component is determined by deducting the
amount of the liability component from the fair value of the compound instrument as a
whole. This is recognized and included in equity, net of income tax effects, and is not
subsequently re-measured.

(v) Financial guarantee contract liabilities:
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Financial guarantee contract liabilities are initially measured at their fair values and, if not designated

as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

e the amount of the obligation under the contract, as determined in accordance with IND AS
37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and

* the amountinitially recognized less, where appropriate, cumulative amortization recognized
in accordance with the revenue recognition policies.

(vi) Derecognition of financial assets:

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantiaily all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

(vii) Impairment of financijal assets:

At each reporting date, the Company assess whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has

increased significantly since initial recognition. If, at the reporting date, the credit risk on a financial

instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss
allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses. If the
credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition, the

Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime

expected credit losses. The amount of expected credit losses {or reversal) that is required to adjust

the loss allowance at the reporting date is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in the statement
of profit and loss.

(viii}  Derecognition of financial liability:

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are

discharged, cancelled or they expire.

(ix) Offsetting financial instruments:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when

there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle

on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right
must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business.
2.15.Borrowing cost

(i) Borrowing Costs comprise interest expenses, applicable gain / loss on foreign currency
borrowings in appropriate cases and other borrowing costs. Interest expense arising from
financial liabilities is accounted for under effective interest rate method.

(ii) Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets is
substantially ready for their intended use.

(iii) A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use. The Company considers a period of twelve months or more as a
substantial period of time.

(iv) When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset,
the borrowing costs incurred are capitalised. When Company borrows funds generally and
uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalisation of the borrowing
costs is computed based on the weighted average cost of general borrowing that are

1




(v)

(vi)

outstanding during the period and used for the acquisition, construction/exploration or
erection of the qualifying asset.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to
prepare the qualifying assets for their intended uses are complete.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

2.16. Accounting for Government grants / Grants in Aid Government grants are recognized when there
is reasonable assurance that we will comply with the conditions attaching to them will be complied
and that the grants will be received. . >

(1)
(if)
(iif)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Government grants are recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis
over the periods in which the Company recognizes as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate.

Government grants whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase, construct
or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognized in the balance sheet by setting up
the grant as deferred income.

Other government grants (grants related to income) are recognized as income over the
periods necessary to match them with the costs for which they are intended to compensate,
on a systematic basis.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses aiready
incurred or for the purpose of providing immediate financial support within future related
costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they become
receivable.

Grants related to income are presented under other income in the statement of profit and
loss except for grants received in the form of rebate or exemption which are deducted in
reporting the related expense. .

The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of interest is treated as a
government grant, measured as the difference between proceeds received and the fair value
of the loan based on prevailing market interest rates.

2.17.Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits:

Liability in respect of short-term employee benefit is recognized at the undiscounted amount of the
benefits expected to be paid in respect of service rendered by employee in an accounting period.
Post-employment benefits:

()

Defined Contribution Plans: Those plans where the Company pays fixed contributions to a
fund managed by independent trust. Contributions are paid in return for services rendered
by employees during the year. The Company has no legal or constructive obligations to pay
further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay employee benefits.

The Company pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund at predetermined ratesto a separate

trust, which invests the funds in permitted securities. The contributions to the fund for the
year are recognized as expense and are charged to the statement of profit and loss. The
obligation of the Company is to make such fixed contributions and to ensure a minimum rate
of return to the members as specified by the Government of India.
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(ii) Defined Benefit Plans: Those post-employment benefit plans other than a defined
contribution plan. The gratuity schemes are funded by the Company and are managed by
separate trusts. The present values of these defined benefit plans are ascertained by an
independent Actuary on each balance sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit Method as
per requirement of Ind AS 19 - Employee Benefits, Re-measurement gains and losses of the
net defined benefit liability/ (asset) are recognized immediately in other comprehensive
‘income. The service cost, net interest on the net defined benefit liability / (asset) is treated
as a net expense within employment costs. Past service cost is recognized as an expense
when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs or when any related restructuring costs or
termination benefits are recognized, whichever is earlier.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the present
value of the defined-benefit obligation as reduced by the fair value plan assets.

Long-term employee benefits (unfunded):

These benefits include liabilities towards leave benefits (including compensated absence which are

not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee

renders the related service) and two months last drawn salary to meet travelling expenses payable
in case of retirement on superannuation or death. The present value of obligation against long term
employee benefits is ascertained on each balance sheet date by an independent actuary using

Projected Unit Credit Method as per requirement of Ind AS 19 — Employee Benefits. All actuarial gains

and losses and past service cost are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in

which they arise.

As per the Company’s policy, part of the employees are paid six months last drawn salary as one-time

financial benefit toward pension on retirement. The present value of obligation against long term

employee benefits is ascertained on each balance sheet date by an independent actuary using

Projected Unit Credit Method as per requirement of Ind AS 19 —Employee Benefits. All actuarial gains

and losses and past service cost are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in

which they arise.

Expenses on leave travel concession, leave salary including pension contribution {employees on

deputation) are accounted for on cash basis following materiality concept.

2.18. Tax Expenses

(i) The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
net profit as reported in profit or loss because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Company’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

(ii) A provision is recognised for those matters for which the tax determination is uncertain but
it is considered probable that there will be a future outflow of funds to a tax authority. The
provisions are measured at the best estimate of the amount expected to become payable.
The assessment is based on the judgement of tax professionals within the Company
supported by previous experience in respect of such activities and in certain cases based on
specialist independent tax advice.

{iif) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised on temporary differences between the
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carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and the amounts used for taxation purposes (tax
base), at the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences
to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences can be utilized

2.19.Revenue Recognition

(i)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

Effective 1 April 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” using the cumulative effect method, applied to the contracts that were not
completed as of 1 April 2018 and therefore the comparatives have not been restated and
continues to be reported as per Ind AS 18 “Revenue”.

The Company’s operations in India are regulated under the Electricity Act, 2003 and Odisha
Electricity Regulatory Commission (“OERC’) determines the major part of tariff for the power
plants.

Revenue from the sale of electrical energy which is regulated based on certain formulae and
parameters set out in tariff regulations issued from time to time. Tariff is based on the cost
incurred for a specific power plant and primarily comprises two com ponents: capacity charge
i.e. a fixed charge, that includes depreciation, cost of capital, return on equity, interest on
working capital, operafion & maintenance expenses, interest on loan and energy charge i.e.
a variable charge primarily based on fuel costs.

Revenue is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a
customer or is expected to be received in exchange for the products or services and excludes
amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenue when (or as)
the performance obligation is satisfied, which typically occurs when {or as) control over the
products or services is transferred to a customer.

in the comparative period, revenue from the sale of energy was measured at the fair value
of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue was recognised when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership had been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the
consideration was probable, the associated costs could be estimated reliably, there was no

- continuing management involvement, and the amount of revenue could be measured

reliably.

Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by the OERC
(except items indicated as provisional) or as modified by the orders of higher Appellate
authority for Electricity to the extent applicable and best management estimates wherever
needed. Revenue from sale of energy & recognised once the electricity has been delivered
to the beneficiary and is measured through a regular review of usage meters. Beneficiaries
are billed on a periodic and regular basis. As at each reporting date, revenue from sale of
energy includes an accrual for sales delivered to beneficiaries but not yet billed i.e. unbilled
revenue,

The incehtives/disincentives are accounted for based on the norms notified/approved by the
OERC as per principles enunciated in Ind AS 115. :

Revenue from sale of energy through trading is recognized based on the rates, term &
condition mutually agreed with the beneficiaries and/or revenue earned through trading in
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power exchanges.

(ix) Delayed Payment Surcharge for late payment/ overdue trade receivables against sale of
energy is recognized when there is no significant uncertainty as to measurability or
collectability exists.

(x) Rebates allowed to beneficiaries as early payment incentives are deducted from the amount
of revenue.

{xi) Other Income: Rent, Interest / surcharge recoverable on advances to suppliers as well as
warranty claims / liquidated damages is recognized when there is no significant uncertainty
about collectability exists or accepted by other party.

(xii) Dividend Income: Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholder’s
rights to receive payment have been established.

(xiii}  Interest Income: Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured
reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and the effective interest rate applicable. The effective interest rate applicable
which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected
life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

2.20.Exceptional items:

Exceptional items are items of income and expenses within profit or loss from ordinary activities but

of such size, nature or incidence whose disclosure is felt necessary for better explanation of the

performance of the Company.

2.21.Restatement of material error / omissions
Incomes / expenditure relating to prior period of non-material nature i.e. below Rs.5 lakh is not
considered for restatement.

2.22.Critical accounting judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty

(i) In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in Note-2 the
management of the Company is required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

(if) The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised.

(it} The following are the critical judgments, apart from those involving estimations (see point “b"
below), that the management have made in the process ofapplying'the Company's accounting
policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recoghized in the financial
statements: '

a. Financial assets at amortized cost: The management has reviewed the Company’s financial
assets at amortized cost in the light of its business model and has confirmed the Company’s
positive intention and ability to hold these financial assets to collect contractual cash flows. The
carrying amount of these financial assets is Rs 1,04,963.72 lakhs {(March 31, 2021: Rs. 78,
861.81lakhs). Details of these assets are set out in note —41

b. Key sources of estimation uncertainty: The following are the key assumptions concerning the




future, and other key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the end of the reporting period
that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the ‘carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year:

I, Impairment of investments: The Company reviews the carrying value of investments
carried at amortized cost annually, or more frequently when there is indication for
impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than the carrying amount, the impairment
loss is accounted for.

ii. Provisions: Provisions (excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not
discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

iii. Contingent liabilities: Contingent liabilities arising from past events the existence of
which would be confirmed only on occurrence or hoh-occurrence of one or more future
uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Company or contingent liahilities
where there is a present obligation but it is not probable that economic benefits would
be required to settle the obligations are disclosed in the financial statements unless the
possibility of any outflow in settlement is remote.

iv. Fair value measurements and valuation processes: For financial reporting purposes, fair
value measurements are categorized into Leve! 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs
to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

» Level 1inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Company can access at the measurement date;

* Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

s Level 3 inputs are inputs that are not based on observabie market data {unobservable
inputs).
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CGdisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

4

(i)

{iii)

(iv)

(v)

Capital work-in-progress - Tangible

tl)

{Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

(i) Tangible Assets

For OPGC-1 (2x210 MW)
For Mini Micro Hydel Projects
Less: Accumulated Impairment losses

For OPGC-2 {2x660 MW)
For OPGC-2 FGD & FGC

167.00
1,314.76
(1,106.57)

13,574.78
16,141.60

543.02
1,314.76
{1,106.57)

134,397.94

TOTAL

30,091.57

135,149.15

Details of expenditure for expansion power plant for OPGC-2 (2X660 MW) and FGD & FGC included under Capital Work in Progress are as

follows
{Rupees in Lakh)
Particulars 01.3:;; 21 Additions Ejil;::::;! Capitalized As at 31.03.2022
Ash Pond - 22.32 - 22.32 -
AWRS 7,110.88 644.36 - - 7,755.25
Ash Pond fand - - - - -
Owners workshop 313.38 227.73 - 541,11 (0.00)
Township 2,851.01 705.44 - 3,556.25 0.20
Consultancy Charges 641.13 92.65 - 712.62 21.16
MGR 84,043.57 8,981.75 - 93,025.30 0.02
Plant & Machinery (BTG & BOP) 1,987.41 1,104.94 - 0.10 3,092.24
Power Supply Distribution lighting 7.83 - - 7.83 (O.QO)
Road Bridge & Culvert 52.13 0.00 - 52,13 -
Water Supply & Arrangements 1.54 - - 1.54 -
Stock of Stores & Spares 905.07 - 905.07 - -
Stock in Transit & Pending Inspection 615.12 - 615.12 - -
Expenses During Construction Period 37,389.06 5,753.82 - 40,436.96 2,705.92
OPGC-2 FGD & FGC 16,141.60 - 16,141.60
Total 135,918.13 33,674.62 1,520.20 138,356.17 29,716.38

Loans from Power Finance Corporation Ltd (PFC) & REC Ltd (REC) are secured by mortgages on, all present and future immovable properties of

Unit 3 & 4 (2X660 MW). For details, Refer Note 19.

Expenses during construction period includes an amount of Rs. 4809.11 Lakh towards borrowing cost pending capitalisation of qualifying assets
{property, plant and equipment's etc.) of OPGC-2 (2X660 MW)

Interest of Rs 4809.11 Lakh (Previous Year: Rs 11,099.20 Lakh) at the weighted average interest rate of 10.19% p.a quarterly rest {Previous Year:
10.72% p.a) allocated to CWIP during the reporting period of OPGC-2 (2X660 MW)

Cost of OPGC-2 FGD & FGC includes interest of Rs. 430.20 Lakh (Previous Year: Rs Nil) allocated to CWIP at the weighted average interest rate of

8.87% p.a monthly rest during the reporting period.

Property, plant and equipment (including Capital work-in-progress) were tested for impairment during the year and there is no indication of

impairment is present.

« 99 -




{C)  The capital work-in-progress ageing schedule for the year ended March 31,2022 is as follows:

/)

{Rupees in Lakh)

Projects in progress

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Elements As on less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 years more than 3 years
31.03.2022
Unit 1&2 $127.82 62.39 14.82 20.56 30.05
Unit 3&4 14,044.16 4,74823 | 2,786.79 2,531.22 5,498.11
Unit 3&4 FGD-FGC 15,711.40 15,711.40 - - -
Sub total 29,883.38 20,522.03 2,801.61 2,551.78 5,528.16
Projects temporarily suspended ' o ' '
MMHP Impaired ‘ {1,106.57) (1,106.57)
Harbhangi " 688.64 688.64
Badanala  278.04 | 278.04
Banpur 178.67 178.67
Barbaria 169.42 169.42
Sub total 208.19 - . - 208.19
Total 30,091.57 20,522.03 2,801.61 2,551.78 5,736.35

The capital work-in-progress ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2021 is as follows:

{Rupees in Lakh)

Projects in progress Amount in CWIP for a period of

Elements 31'2?2%21 less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 years more than 3 years
Unit 1&2 543.02 492.41 20.56 11.42 18.63
Unit 3& 4 134,397.94 18,449.32 30,939.38 15,929.68 | 70,599.73
Sub total 134,940.96 18,941.74-| 30,959.93 15,941.09 70,618.37
Unit 3&4 FGD-FGC ' '

Projects temporarily suspended

MMHP (1,106.57) - - - (1,106.57)
Harbhangi 688.64 688.64
Badanala 278.04 278.04
Banpur 178.67 178.67
Barboria 169.42 169.42
Sub total 208.19 - - - 208.19
Total 135,149.15 18,941.74 30,959.93 15,941.09 70,826.56

-~

{i) The residual value amounting to Rs 208.19 lakh represents CWIP of MMHP projects which were impaired during FY 2016-17.
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Odisha Power Generation Corporztion Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

7

(i)

{in)

(iv)

v

{vi)

Non-current financial assets- Investments In Subsidiary

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No. of shares Amounts No, of shares Amounts
UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS CARRIED AT CoST - - - -
Equity investment in joint ventures {jointly controlied
entities)
Odisha Coal and Power Ltd (Fully paid equity sh
nd Power Ltd (Fully paid equity shares of 217,234,500 |  21,723.45 196,860,000 19,686.00
Rs 10/- each)
Shares pending for allotment -
Total 21,723.45 19,686.00

The carrying amount and market value of unquoted investments is as follows:

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Aggregate carrying amount of unquoted investments # 21,723.45 19,686.00
Total carrying amount 21,723.45 19,686.00

# Investments have been valued as per accounting palicy no. 2.6 and cost represents the best estimate of fair value within

that range.

OCPL has issued Fully Paid Equity shares of 91,13,700 and 1,12,60,800 numbers on dated 26th April 2021 and on 2nd Feb
2022 respectively towards investments made during the Period by the roporting entity.

Details of % of holding and place of business '

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

% of Holding

Place of Business

51%
Manoharpur and Dip-side of
Manoharpur

51%
Mancharpur and Dip-side of
Manoharpur

Odisha Coal and Power Ltd. (OCPL) was incorporated under the Com

panies Act, 2013 as a wholly owned subsidiary company

of OPGC on 20th January 2015. Subsequently, based on the Government of Odisha notification No.1578 dated 21st

February 2015, Odisha Hydro Power Corporation Ltd (OHPC) acquired 49%
company. Shareholder's Agreement among reporting company,

equity shares in OCPL from the reporting
OHPC and OCPL is signed on 21st April 2016.

Equity Instrument consist of 217,234,500 numbers of Shares of Face Value per Share Rs,10 each fully pald up (Previous
Year 196,860,000 numbers of Shares of Face Value per Share Rs.10 each fully paid up).
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements

8  Non Current financial assets- Loans

{Rupees in Lakh)

As at March 31, As at March 31, 2021
Particular:
articulars 2022
a) Loans to employees '
- Secured, considered good 85.03 94.23
- Unsecured, considered good 76.20 244.30
- Doubtful - -
Less : Allowance for credit Loss - -
Total 161.23 338.53

(i) Loanto employees includes Rs. 232.79 Lakh (Previous Year : Rs.279.54 Lakh) on account of Vehicle loan, Computer Loan and Educational Loan

which carries simple rate of interest varying between 6% to 8% per annum.

Secured loan represents vehicle loan of Rs 123.07 Lakh (Previous Year : Rs. Rs 138.41 Lakh), which has been hypothecated in the favor of the

company.

(ii) Thereisno outstanding loans from directors or other officers of the Company.

8  Non Current financial assets- Others

{Rupees in Lakh)

As at March 31,| As at March 31, 2021
Particulars
2022
a) Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity
Earmarked Balances with Bank towards
Fixed Deposits with bank pledged as security or margin money* 930.05 0.50
b) Security Deposits 1,571.29 1,558.94
Total 2,501.34 1,559.44

(i} *Fixed Deposits with bank pledged as security or margin money includes the followings;

a.The company has provided Rs.29.50 Lakh (Previous Year : Rs Nil Lakh) in the form of fixed deposit of Axis bank Ltd as security against Bank
Guarantee value of 2774.30 lakhs in favor of " " The Executive Engineer, Main Dam Division, Sambalpur, Odisha".

b. The company has provided security of Rs 900.05 Lakh (Previous Year : 857.06 lakh, Refer Note-12) in the form of fixed deposits of ICICI
Bank Ltd in favor of " The Executive Engineer, Main Dam Division, Sambalpur, Odisha" against supply of water from Hirakud reservoir.

/\{3 -
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Cdisha Power Ganeration Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

9 Other non-current assets

5

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Capital Advances

- Advance for Land Acquisition 0.39 9,153.16

+ Other Capital Advance 26,1‘196.71 26,223.45
Advances related to Indirect Taxes .39.89 14.73
Total 26,536.99 35,391.34
Notes:

(i) Payment was made to Odisha Industrial Infrastructure Development Corporation (IDCO), Govt. of Odisha and CAMPA towards
.acquisition of land for Merry-Go-Round (MGR) Railway system and Ash Pond. As per the land acquisition policy of IDCO / Govt.
of Odisha, the company deposits with IDCO / Govt. of Odisha and District Collector, the cost of land and service charges after
complying the procedures laid down under applicable act and rules. On deposit of such cost and service charges, the land is

first transferred in favor of IDCO and subsequently in favor of the company through “Lease Agreement”.

(i) Other Capital Advance includes advances given to contractors and service providers for execution of power project Unit3 & 4

(2x 660 Mw).

(iii} -~ Company has capitalised lease hold land amounting to Rs. 9252.77 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 3778.36 Lakhs ) during the

reporting period out of the above capital advance.

10 Inventories (At lower of cost or Net Realisable value)

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Raw Materials*

Cost 9,332.70 4,725.38

Less: Provision - -
Components, Chemicals, Stores & Spares*

Cost 11,178.14 8,910.24

Less: Provision 95.50 91.58
Tools & Tackles

Cost 27.95 23.95

Less: Provision
Stock in Transit

Cost 586.00 586.00

Less: Provision - -
Stock pending inspection

Cost 180.92 48.22

Less: Provision - -
Total Inventories 21,210.21 14,202.21

* Inventories have been valued as per significant accounting policy Note no, 2.12,
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements

13 Current financial assets-Current Loans

I/

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
a. Loans to employees
- Secured, considered good 38.04 44,18
- Unsecured, considered good 227.42 85.53
- Doubtful - -
Less : Allowance for credit Loss - -
b. Security Deposits 0.39 0.39
TOTAL 265.85 130.10

(i) Thereis no outstanding loans due from directors or other officers of the Company.

(i) For details of loan to employees, please refer Note-8.

14 Current Financial Asset- Others

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Advances to others

Interest accrued on loans and deposits 248.81 128.64
Other Receivables 583.96 579.47
Less: provision for Receivable (8.35) (8.35)
Receivable from related parties 140.83 106.37

Total 965.25 806.13

Receivable from related parties includes receivables from OCPL as follows;

{Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Land Advance
Contract Payment

Receivable against Statutory Dues (employees) 93.97 59.51
Other Admin Expenses 13.12 13.12
Interest on temporary loan 33.73 33.73
Total 140.82 106.36
Balance of the above amount has been confirmed from OCPL though Joint Reconciliation statement. )
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(Rupees in Lakh)

Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

15 Current tax assets and liabilities

As at March 31, 2022]  As at March 31, 2021

Particulars
Current tax assets
Tax refund receivables/Advance Tax 63,938.54 63,874.56
Advance Tax and TDS for the year 260.53 54.20
Total 64,199.07 63,928.76

Current tax liabilities
Income Tax payable 62,139.28 62,139.28
Provision for taxation for the year - -

Total 62,139.28 62,139.28

Current Tax Assets (Net) 2,059.79 1,789.48
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - -

16 Other current assets
(Rupees in Lakh)
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Particulars

Other assets 1,292,66 1,157.97
Advances to suppliers 2,571.64 6,614.73
Less: Allowance for doubtful - -

Total 3,864.30 7,772.70

(i) Other assets include payment made for various insurance coverage and annual maintenance contracts etc.

(it} Advances to suppliers represents operational supplier which are expected to payable within one year from the balance sheet
date. These are unsecured and considered good.




Odisha Power Generation Corporatien Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

17 Equity Share Capital

{Rupees in Lakh)
Particulars As at March 31,/  AsatMarch 31, 2021
2022
Equity Share Capital 202,949.74 182,249.74
Total 202,949.74 182,249.74
Authorised Share Capital
300,00,000 nos. of equity shares of Rs 1000/- each 300,000.00 300,000.00
Issued and Subscribed capital comprises :
2,02,84,974 nos. of equity shares (Previous Year 1,82,24,974 nos. of equity shares
of Rs 1000/~ each) 202,949.74 182,249.74
Total 202,948.74 182,245.74
(i) The movement in subscribed and paid up share capital is set out below:
As atiMarch 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 -
No. of shares Rs. Lakh No. of shares Rs. Lakh
Ordinary shares of Rs.1000 each
At beginning of the year 18,224,974 182,249.74 18,224,974 182,249.74
Shares allotted during the year 2,070,000 20,700.00 - -
20,294,974 202,849.74 18,224,974 182,249.74
(i) Sharesin the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No. of Shares Held . % Change during the No. of Shares Held % Change
di % of
Name of shareholder {Face value of Rs. % of Total shares year {Face value of Rs. 1000 # of Total Shares during the year
1000 each) each)
Governor of Odisha 11,364,737 56.00% 22.27% 5,294,737 51,00% 0.00%
Qdisha Hydro Power Corporation Ltd. 8,930,237 44.00% 0.00% 8,930,237 49.00% 0.00%
20,294,974 100% 18,224,974 100%
(iii) Details of Shareholding by promotors and changes thereon
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No. of Shares Held % Change during the No. of Shares Held % Change
N f L) k7
ame of Sharcholder {Face value of Rs. % of Total Shares vear {Face value of Rs. 1000 % of Total Shares during the year
1000 each) each)
Governor of Odisha 11,364,737 56.00% 22.27% 9,294,737 51.00% 0.00%

{iv) The holders of the equity shares are entitled to reccive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to vating rights proportionate to their share holding.

(¥) 0PGC has issued 2070000 numbers of equity shares of Rs. 1000/- each at par in favour of the Governor of Odisha on 31st March 2022 amounting to Rs. 20700 lakhs during the reporting

year.

{vi) Pursuant to share sale and purchase agreement dated 09.11,2020 executed between AES OPGC Holding, AES India Private Ltd, OHPC Ltd, Government of Odisha and the Company, shares
held by AES OPGC Holding and AES India Private Ltd aggregating to 49% of the paid up share capital of the Company have been transferred to OHPC Ltd on 10.12.2020. The same has also
been ratified by Board of Directors in their 219th meeting held on 10.12.2020.

(vii) The company has only one class of shares referred to as 'Equity Shares' having a par value of Rs.1000/- each. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of
liquidation of thie Corporation, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the corporation, after distribution of all preferential amounts. However,
no such preferential amounts exist currently. The distribution will be in proportion ta the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

i8

{ii)

(iii)

Other Equity

s

] 2

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Share application money pending aliotment

General Reserve 8,960.23 8,960.23
Retained earnings 71,381.06 81,917.34
Security Premium 5,888.43 5,888.43
Total 86,229.72 96,766.00

General Reserve

{Rupees in Lakh)

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Particulars
Balance at the beginning of the year 8,960.23 8,960.23
Movements - -
Balance at the end of the year/period 8,960.23 8,960.23

Retained Earnings

(Rupees in Lakh)

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Particulars

Balance at the beginning of the year 81,917.33 100,812.38

Profit attributable to owners of the Company (10,283.07) (19,050.66)

Other.comfsrel?ens:ve |nc.ome arising from remeasurement of defined (253.19) 155.61

benefit obligation net of income tax

Payment of dividends on equity shares - -

Related income tax on dividend - -
Balance at the end of the year/period 71,381.06 81,917.34

Security Premium

{Rupees in Lakh)

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Particulars
Balance at the beginning of the year 5,888.43 5,888.43
Movement during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year/period 5,888.43 5,888.43

The nature of reserves are follows:

(a) General Reserve :- General Reserve was created through transfer of part of net profit in accordance with applicable regulations under the
provisions of erstwhile Companies Act 1956 which is continuing unchanged. Such transfer of part of net profit is no more required under the
provisions of the Companies Act 2013

(b) Securities Premium : Securities premium is used to record premium received on issue of shares. The reserve is to be utilised in accordance
with the provisions of the Indian Companies Act, 2013 .There is no movement in the balance of securities premium during the year.
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

19 Non Current financial liabilities- Borrowings

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Secured - at amortised cost
For Unit 3&4
From Power Finance Corporation Ltd (PFC) 325,867.86 365,401.42
From REC Ltd 315,702.34 340,192.24
For FGD & FGC of Unit 3&4
From Power Finance Corporation Ltd (PFC) 3,687.26
From REC Ltd 6,542.40
Total 651,799.86| 705,593.66

A Term Loan:

() Term loan of Rs 4,33,000 Lakh each were sanctioned by Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC} and REC Limited {REC) for
construction of 2X660 MW Coal based Thermal Power Plant , Development of Manoharpur Coal Mines and Merry Go Round (MGR)
Railway System (Project). Both PFC and REC has offloaded proportionate sanctioned limit related to development of coal mine as the
coal mine was cancelled and allotted in favor of Odisha Coal and Power Limited, a Joint venture company of OPGC & OHPC. Accordingly
the sanctioned limit is reduced to Rs 3,81,187 Lakh and Rs 3,81,200 Lakh by PFC and REC respectively.

(i) Additional financial assistance of Rs.47,819 Lakh and Rs.36,925 Lakh have been sanctioned by PFC and REC respectively for the above
project as per the original Debt Equity Ratio of 3:1 to fund the estimated Cost Over Run of the project thereby increasing the total
sanction / draw down limit of PFC and REC to Rs.4,18,125 Lakh each.

(i)} Security :-

(a) The term loan together with all interest {including additional interest), cost, expenses, applicable taxes, statutory duties and
other money is secured with the prescribed coverage ratio {presently 1.1 times) as applicable by a first charge, by way of
mortgage on pari- passu basis through equitable mortgage / simple mortgage / English mortgage on the project land of Unit 3 &
4 (2x660 MW) of Ib Thermal project of the Company in favor of PFC and REC on all immovable assets of Project Unit 3 & 4
(2x660MW) and first charge on pari passu basis by way of hypothecation in favor of PFC and REC on all movable assets of the
project except raw materials, consumable spares and book debts.

Save priority (in which case, PFC / REC will have 2nd charge) / pari passu on reciprocal basis (as applicable} in favor of the
Borrower's Bankers on Borrower's stocks of raw materials, fuel stocks, semi-finished and finished goods, consumable stores and
such other movables as may be agreed to by the lender/s for securing the borrowings for working capital requirements in the
ordinary course of business.

Equitable mortgage of land admeasuring Ac.101.02 dec. related to Power Plant of Unit 3 & 4 has been created in favor of PFC &
REC by deposit of original title document with PFC (Trustee for both PFC & REC).

(b} If the security provided becomes inadequate to cover the balance of each of the loan outstanding, the company has undertaken
to provide additional security as may be acceptable to lenders.

(c) Repayment of the principal, interest and other charges due on term loan from PFC and REC has been secured by opening of
“Escrow Account” with Union Bank of India and also the Union Bank of India has been appointed as Escrow Agent for this
purpose.

(iv} Repayment:-

(a) Term loan from PFC Ltd is repayable in 60 (sixty) unequal structured quarterly instalments commenced from 15th day of July
2020 and all subsequent instalments become due for payment on 15th day of April, 15th day of July, 15th day of October and
15th day of January every year.

(b) The term loan from REC Ltd is repayable in 60(sixty) equal quarterly instalment commenced from 30th September 2020 and all
subsequent loan repayment due dates shall be the last day of each following calendar quarter till the entire loan amount with
interest and all other dues are repaid to REC Ltd in full.

(v) Interest:-
(a) interest on term loan shall be paid at the prevailing rate applicable to A+ category of State sector borrower with discount /
rebate allowed from time to time on the date of each disbursement as per the terms and conditions of sanction of loan and
policy of PFC Ltd and REC Ltd.

(b) Loan from PFC Ltd: Applicable interest rate after discount and timely payment rebate is 10.00% p.a. with quarterly rest and 3
years reset on disbursement made w.e.f. 26.03.2021and outstanding loan balance on 15.04.2021. Interest rate reset and revised
to 9.07% p.a. with quarterly rest and 1 year reset w.e.f. 15.03.2022 on disbursement and outstanding loan balance.
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(c)

(d)

{e)

{f)

1.9

Loan from REC Ltd: Applicable interest rate is 10.00% p.a. with quarterly rest and 3 years reset on disbursement made w.e.f.
03.06.2021 and interest rate reset and revised to 9.07% p.a. with quarterly rest and 1 year reset w.e.f. 31.01.2022 on
disbursement and outstanding loan balance.

Interest on PFC loan to be serviced on quarterly basis and due date for payment of interest is 15th day of April, 15th day of July,
15th day of October and 15th day of January every vear.

Interest on REC loan to be serviced on quarterly basis and due date for payment of interest is last day of the last month of the
calendar quarter for every year.

The Company has availed the option for payment of upfront fee @ 0.05% on term loan sanctioned instead of commitment
charges on undrawn amount for each of the quarter.

{vi) Loan from PFC Ltd includes Nil (Previous Year Rs.26,023.90 Lakh) as additional loan towards deferment of interest and principa!
repayment due on 15th April and 15th July 2020 as per PFC's COVID-19 Moratorium Policy in line with RBI COVID-19 Regulatory
Package. The said additional loan is repaid fully on 15th April 2021. .

B Term Loan: FGD & FGC

(i) Term loan of Rs 43,440 Lakh each were sanctioned by Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC} and REC Limited (REC) for construction
of Environment Retrofit Project / Installation of Pollution Control Equipments in Unit 3 & 4 (2X660 MW} Thermal Power Plant with Debt
Equity Ratio of 4:1. '

(ii) Security :-

{a)

(b)

(c)

The Term Loan is secured by first charge on pari pasu basis by way of mortgage in favour of PFC & REC by extending the existing
Charge on the Project land of Unit 3 & 4, Ph-Il {2x660MW) of Ib Thermal Project of the Company. And First charge on pari pasu
basis by way of hypothecation in favour of PFC & REC of all the Borrowers movable assets (save and except bock debts),
including movable machinery, mandatory spares, tools & accessaries, fuel stock, spares and materials at project site, present
and future,

Save priority (in which case, PFC / REC will have 2nd charge) / pari passu on reciprocal basis {as applicable) on the following
created and/or to be created in favor of the Borrower's Bankers on 8orrower's stocks of raw materials, fuel stocks, semi-finished
and finished goods, consumable stores and such other movables as may be agreed to by the lender/s for securing the
borrowings for working capital requirements in the ordinary course of business.

Enhence / open Escrow account for the entire pendency of the loan with the prascribed coverage ratio applicable to the
satisfaction of the lender/s for due fulfiiment of the obligations of the Borrower and for due repayment of the principal amount
of the loan togather with all interest (including additional interest), interest tax, service charges, penal interest, interest on
penal interest, cost, charges losses, applicable taxes, statutory duties and other money, etc. thereon and/or any other additional
amount(s) that become payabie.

Repayment of the principal, interest and other charges due on term loan from PFC and REC has been secured by opening of
"Escrow Account” with Union Bank of India and also the Union Bank of India has been appointed as Escrow Agent for this
purpose.

(i) Repayment:-

(a)

{b)

Term loan from PFC is repayable in 180 (One Hundred Eighty) equal monthly instalments due on 15th day of each month, and
1st repayament date shall be the date falling 6 months after scheduled Date of Commencement of Commercial Operation.

The term loan from REC is repayable in 60(sixty) equal quarterly instalment and the 1st loan repayment due date shall be the
last of the last month of the calender quarter following the quarter in which the moratorium period expires and all subsequent
loan repayment due dates shall be the last day of each following calendar quarter tili the entire loan amount with interest and
all other dues are repaid to REC in full.

{iv) Interest:-

(a)

(b)

Interest on term loan shall be paid at the prevailing rate applicable to A+ category of state sector borrower with discount /
rebate allowed from time to time on the date of each disbursement as per the terms and conditions of sanction of loan and
policy of PFC and REC. ’

Interest rate applicable on the term loan from both PFC and REC is 9.00% p.a. with monthly rest and 1 year reset. Interest rate
revised to 8.75% p.a. (linked to 3-year AAA Corporate Bond yield plus applicable spread) with monthly rest and 1 year reset by
both PFC and REC w.e.f. 15.03,2022 and 31.01.2022 respectively.
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135,

(C) The Company has not defaulted in payment of interest and principal instalment on Term Loan during the reportig period.

(D) The maturity profile of borrowings (Including interest accrued, Refer Note 24) is as follows:

{Rupees in Lakh)

- As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Contractual maturities
In one year or less or on demand 54,453.83 55,317.27
Between one & two years 47,098.52 46,523.42
Between two & three years 48,664.77 46,523.42
Between three & four years 49,176.26 47,947.87
Between four & five years 40,509.91 47,947.87
More than five years 466,649.58 516,972.64
Total contractual cash flows 706,552.86 761,232.48
Less: Capitalisation of transaction costs 299.18 321.55
Total Borrowings 706,253,68 760,910.93
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Qdisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notas forming part of the financial statements

20 Non Current financial liabilities- Others
{Rupees in Lakh)

) As at March 31, 2022] As at March 31, 2021
Particulars
a. Capital Creditors - -
b. Security Deposits 105.86 243.74
¢. EMD and Retention Money - 2.62
d. Payable to Government * 185.58 185.58
Total 291.44 431.94

* Payable to Government: Grant of Rs. 185.58 Lakh were received from Ministry of Non-conventional Energy, Govt. of
India for construction of Mini Micro Hydel Projects. The Company has impaired four Hydel projects and accordingly
grant was reclassified as payable to government. Any unfulfilled conditions and other contingencies attaching to
government assistance has not been reviewed and recognized.
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the finandal statements

21 Non Current liabilities- Provisions

{Rupees in Lakh:

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Employee Benefits ’ ) )
- Gratuity - -
- Leave benefits 3,816.60 3,758,54
- One Time Pension benefits 1,689.09 1,321.78
- Terminal TA benefits 637.04 615.61
Provision for Decommissioning liabilities 973.45 915.58
Totat 7,116.19 6,615.51

(i) Provision for employee benefits Include Gratuity, Leave Benefits, Sick Leave, One time pension benefit and Terminal TA.

{ii) Movement in provision balances are analysed below:

As at March 31, 2022 {Rupees in Lakh)
Benef

Batance Sheet Analysis Gratuity # SickLeave Leave benefits Pension Benefit Terminal TA
Present Value of the obligation at end 6,278 1,356.43 3,278.57 1,916.73 731.62
Fair Value of plan assets 5,819 - - - -
Unfunded Uiability/ provision in Balance Sheet 458.16 1,356.43 3,278.57 1,916.73 731.62

# Additional Liability of Rs 58.60 Lakh provided over and above the liability indicated in the Acturial Valuation towards undischarged liability of employees exited.

As at March 31, 2021 {Rupees in Lakh)

i if

8alance Sheet Analysis Gratuity Sickleave  Leave benefits Pension Benefit Terminal TA,
Present Value of the obilgation at end 5,713.51 1,187.54 3,396.85 1,535.59 688.77
Fair Value of plan assets 5,589.82 . . - .
Unfunded Liability/ provision in Balance Sheet 123.69 1,187.53 3,396.85 1,535.59 688.77

1. Defined Contribution Plan

Retirement Benefits in the form of Provident Fund which is a defined contribution scheme is charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period in which the contributions to the respective
fund accrue as per relevant law. Eligible employees of the Company are entitled to reccive benefits in respect of provident fund, in which both employees and the Campany make monthly
contributions at a specified percentage of the covered employees’ salary. The total cost charged to the statement of profit and loss during the year on account of defined contribution plans
amounted to Rs. 642.60 Lakh (Previous year Rs. 561.73 Lakh). The contributions, as specified under the law, are made to the irrevocable trust set up by the Company

a. Provident fund

In accordance with Indian law, eligible employees of the Company are entitled to reccive benefits in respect of provideat fund, a defined contribution plan, in which both employees and the
Company make monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the covered employees’ salary. The contributions, as specified under the law, are made to the provident fund set up as an
irrevocable trust by the Company

2. Defined benefit plans

a. Pension Benefit

The Company in its 204th Board meeting held on 28.05.2018 has approved six months salary as one time financial benefits towards pension to the OPGC cadre employees at the time of retirement
with effect from 23.03.2017 and accordingly the Company accounted for the liability for pension benefits payable based on an actuarial valuation.

b. Terminal TA
In accordance with provisions of company Travel Policy, two months last drawn salary is payable to employees on retirement by superannuation to meet travelling expenses. Accordingly the
Company accounted for the liability based on actuarial valuation.
¢. Gratuity
The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides for a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement,
death while in employment or on termination of employment in OPGC Ltd as per Rules of the Group Gratuity Scheme of the company. Vesting occurs upan completion of five years of service. The
Company makes annual contributions to Life Insurance Corporation of India towards the gratuity contribution. The Company accounted for the liability for gratuity benefits based on an actuarial
valuation.

{iii) The following table sets out the amounts recognized in the financial statements for retiring gratuity plans in respest of the Company.

__ (Rupeesin Lokh)

Change in defined b bli :
neein defined benefit obligations Year ended March 31,2022 _Year ended March 31,2021

(a) Obligation as at the beginning of the year 5,654.92 5,804.89
(b} Current service cost 378.88 259.20
(c) Interest cost 261.35 388.93
{d) Remeasurement {gains)/losses 320.94 (217.45)
{e} Benefits paid (588.55) (580.65)
Obligaticn as at the end of the year 6,027.53 5,654.92

Cha in pl H
nge in plan assets Year ended March 31,2022 Year ended March 31,2021

(a) Fair value of plan assets as at beginning of the year 5,589.82 5,354.65
{b) Interest income 357.10 349:26

(c) Remeasurement gains/(losses) '

{d) Employers’ Contributions 455.89 466.57

{e) Benefits paid . {583.44) (580.65)
Fair value of plan assets as at end of the year 5,819.38 5,589.82
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Amount recognised in the balance sheet consists of;

Year ended March 31,2022 Year ended March 31,2021

(a) Fair value of plan assets as at end of the year
(b) Present value of obligation as at the end of the year
(c) Amount recognised in the balance sheet

6,027.52 5,589.82
5,819.38 5,654.91
(208.15) 65.09

Year ended March 31,2022 Year ended March 31,2021

Costs recognised in the statement of profit and loss consist of:
(a) Current service cost
(b) Net interest expense/{income)
Costs recognised in the statement of profit and loss:
Costs recognised in the statement of other comprehensive income consist of:
{c) The Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest expense)
{d) Actuarial gains and (losses) arising from changes in demographic assumption

(d) Actuarial gains and (losses) arising from changes in financial assumption

{e) Actuarial gains and (losses) arising from changes in experience adjustments
Costs recognised in the statement of other comprehensive income

261.35 259,20
4.36 30.17
265.71 289.37
{17.42) (9.50)
(8.37) 12.72
{100.94)
(211.63) 204.74
(338.36) 207.95

{iv) The fair value of company’s retiring gratuity plan assets as of March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 by category are as follows:

Assets category (%)
(a) Equity instruments
(b) Debt instruments
(c) Funds Managed by Insurer

Year ended March 31,2022 Year ended March 31,2021

100% 100%
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Naotes farming part of the financial statesments

{v) The assumptions used in accounting for retiring gratuity are set aut below:

Year ended March 31,2022 Year ended March 31,2021
(a) Discount rate (%) 7.00 6.70
(b) Rate of escalation in salary (%) 8.52 7.79

{vi) The Company expects to contribute Rs. 284.73 Lakh to the planin Financial Year 2022-23.

(i The table below outlines the effect on defined benefit obligation in the event of a decrease/increase of 0.50 % in the assumed rate of discount
rate and salary escalation rate.

As at March 31, 2022 .
Impact on scheme
Assumption Change in assumption liabilities
Discount rate increase by 0.50%, (123.20)
Decrease by 0.50% 128.54
Salary escalation Increase by 0.50%, 126.11
’ Decrease by 0.50% (122.06)

The above sensitivities may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in
assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such company is exposed to various risks as
follows:
A) Salary Increases- Actual salary increases will increase the Plan’s liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations
will also increase the liability.
B) Investment Risk — If Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual investment return on assets lower than the discount rate
assumed at the last valuation date can impact the liability.
C) Discount Rate : Reduction in discount fate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s liability.

{viii)

D) Mortality & disability ~ Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

E) Withdrawals — Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent
valuations can impact Plan’s liability.
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22 Non Current liabilities-Deferred tax liabilities(net)

{Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Deferred Tax Liabilities 67,891.87 47,756.10
Less : Deferred Tax Asset 81,210.05 57,851.93
Net Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liability {13,318.20) (10,095.84)

Income Tax

(i) The reconciliation of estimated income taxes to income tax expenses is as follows:

{Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Income before income taxes (13,420.26) {23,096.84)
Tax Calculated based on normal tax rate (3,377.61) (5,813.01)
Items not deductible for tax/not liable to tax

Donation & CSR Expenses 49.21 36.47

Adjustment for ICDS 16.83 12.10

Impalrment loss - -

Others 174.37 1,718.26
Income tax expense reported {3,137.19) {4,046.18)

(ii) Significant component of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended March 31,2022 is as fallaws:

(Rupees in Lakh)

Deferred tax, Deferred tax .
Opening ) Closing
Particulars balance as at, ex”:::gg:::’:: i;‘f;?:g balance as at
April 1, 2021 profit and loss recognized in OCl) March 31, 2022
Deferred tax assets
Provisions 1,438.53 2.88 85.17 1,526.57
Business Loss 54,541.32 25,142.16 - 79,683.48
Others 1,872.09 (1,872.09) - -
Total 57,851.93 23,272.95 85.17 81,210.05
Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment and
Intangible assets 47,756.10 20,135.77 - 67,891.87
Total 47,756.,10 20,135.77 - 67,891.87
Net Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities {(10,095.84) (3,137.18) (85.17) (13,318.18)

The Company has availed the option of concessional rate prescribed under section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act and accordingly recognized
Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities considering concessional Income Tax rate of 25.17% including surcharge and cess.
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

24 Current Financial Liabilities- Borrowings

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022|  As at March 31, 2021
Loans repayable on demand

From Banks

Secured
a. Cash credit 21,915.19 27,749.18
b. Short term Loan (STL}- Union Bank of India - -
From Financial Institutions

Secured
a. Medium Term Loan from REC Ltd 50,000.00
b.  Short Term Loan - PFC 22,850.00 -

Current maturities of non-current borrowings

From Financial Institutions

a.  From Power Finance Corporation Ltd (PFC) 21,314.57 20,836.29

b. From REC Ltd 25,783.,95 25,687.13

c.__Interest accrued on borrowings 7,355.32 8,793.85
Total 149,219,03 83,066.45

A Cash Credit (CC):

(i) Cash Credit (CC) Facility, with sanctioned limit of Rs, 50000 Lakh including STL of Rs.20000 Lakh and Bank Guarantee Rs.3200 Lakh, availed from
Union Bank of India to meet the Working Capital requirement of the Company.

Drawl / utilisation of CC facility is based on monthly drawing power determined and margin of 25% to be maintained on stock and book debts
(other than book debts more than 180 days) to arive the drawing power.

(i) Security: Cash Credit Facility is secured by First exclusive Hypothecation Charge on Raw materials, Consumable Spares and Book Debts of Unit
1&2 and Unit 3&4 and 5econd exclusive Charge on all the immovable and movable assets created out of the Term Loan from PFC/REC Ltd and
also immovable properties charged to PFC / REC Ltd.

(iii)  Interest: Rate of interest applicable is linked to yearly MCLR rate reset on yearly basis. Interest Rate applicable during the reporting period w.r.t.
CC facility is 7.20% p.a. and STL is 7.70% p.a.

{iv) The Company has not made any default in repayment of loans or interest thereon during the reporting year.

(v} Balance outstanding as on reporting date is duly confirmed by Union Bank of india.

Borrowings (CC) secured against current asset
Monthly statements in agreement with books of accounts related to current assets has been duly filed with the bank within stipulated time.
B Short Term Loan { STL):

(i) STL with sanction limit of Rs.25000 Lakh availed from PFC with Fixed rate of interest of 6 % p.a. to meet the working capital requirement of the
Company. The said loan is repayble on 25th March 2023.

{ii) STLfrom PFCis secured through Escrow cover for entire amount.

(iif)  Balance outstanding as on reporting date is duly confirmed by PFC,

{iv) The Company has not made any default in repayment of loans or interest thereon during the reporting year.

C  Medium Term Loan (MTL):

(i}
(i}

(iii)
(iv)

v

(vi}

MTL with sanction limit of Rs.50,000 Lakh availed from REC to meet the working capital requirement of the Company.

Security: MTL is secured by exclusive first charge by way of hypothecation of whole of the existing movable assets i.e. plant & machinery of Unit 1
&2, 210 MW each at IB Thermal Power Station in Jharsuguda District of Odisha based on fair market value to cover 120% of the sanction limit.
Interest: Applicable interest rate for MTL sanctioned by REC is 8.75% p.a. monthly rest.

Repayment: The MTL shall be repaid in 24 monthly equal instalments comencing after moratorium period of 12 month from 1st disbursement.
The repayment wili commence from May 2022,

The Company has not made any default in repayment of loans or interest thereon during the reporting year.

Balance outstanding as on reporting date is duly confirmed by REC Ltd.
Current maturities of non-current borrowings
Details in respect of rate of interest and terms of repayment of current maturities of secured non-current borrowings indicated above are

disclosed in Note 19.
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25 Current liabilities-Other Financlal Liabilities

{Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021
a. Interest accrued on Medium term Loan 26.29 -
b. Interest accrued on Short Term Loan 11.99 -
c. Others:
Deposits & Retention Money* 4,898.24 5,951.87
Liabilities for Expenses 531.47 2,235.19
Payable to employees 1,321.28 1,274.82
**Capital Creditors 27,787.27 25,631.91
Total 34,576.55 35,093.79

* Deposits & Retention Money includes advance received from customer against sale of scrap amounting to Rs 96.82 Lakhs (previous year 147,27 Lakhs)
** Capital creditors represents, supply & services related to Unit 3 & 4 balance work and FGD & FGC work of Unit 3 & 4.

26 Current Liabilities-Other Current Liabilities

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
a. Advances from Customers & others* 7,611.33 0.32
b.  Statutory Dues Payables ** 518.69 793.46
Total 8,130.02 793.78

* Advance from customer includes Adhoc payment for fuel oil cost against pending FPA bill for the FY 2016-17 to 2020-21 raised to GRIDCO received

amounting to Rs. 7603.38 Lakhs

** Statutory dues include amount payable in respect of GST, tax deducted at source and dues payable to OPGC Gratuity Trust etc.

27 Current Liabilities-Provisions

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Employee Benefits #

- Gratuity 458.16 123.69
- Leave benefits 818.40 825.85
- One Time Pension benefits 227.64 213.81
- Terminal TA benefits 94,58 69.15
- Pay revision 716,13 1,080.97
Total 2,314,92 2,313.47

# Details in terms of Note 21
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28 Revenue from Operations
{Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars . Year ended March 31, 2022| Year ended March 31, 2021
Energy Sales{including Electricity Duty) 273,438.52 237,195.90
Sale of energy in Power Exchange through GRIDCO under MOU 11,774.68 607.28
Total 285,213.20 237,803.18

(i} The Company primarily generates revenue from contracts with GRIDCO for supply of energy generated from power plants including from sale of energy in Power
Exchange through GRIDCO

(ii}) Energy Sates from Unit 1 &2 of lb TPS has been accounted for in accordance with the tariff approved by Hon’ble Odisha Electricity Regulatory Commission (OERC).

(iii) Energy Sales from Unit 3 & 4 of Ib TPS up to 75% of the installed capaclty under long term PPA with GRIDCO has been accounted for as per interim tariff of Rs 3.09/
kWhr as approved by Hon’ble OERC.

(iv) Sale of energy in Power Exchange through GRIDCO under MOU out of balance 25% of Unit 3 &4 of Ib TPS, is recognised at the market clearing price (MCP).

{v) Sales of energy are net of rebate to beneficiary amounting to Rs.4829.53 Lakh (Previous Year Rs. 2826.78 Lakh).
{vi) Energy Sales includes electricity duty amounting to Rs. 3675.74 Lakh (Previous Year Rs. 3393.58 Lakh).

{vii) Sales does not include internal consumption of 346.69 MU including transformer loss of 21.520 MU{Previous Year : 318.02 MU including transformer loss of 16.448
MU), the cost of which is determined as Rs. 8599.97 Lakh (Previous Year : Rs. Rs. 8231.80 Lakh) approximately for Unit 1 & 2 and 463.58 MU (Previous Year : 394.64
MU, cost of which is determined as Rs. 16133.67 Lakh (Previous Year :Rs. 14423.22 Lakh) for Unit 3 & 4 respectively.

{viii) For MMHP, Hon'ble OERC vide case no 35/2018 dated 05.01.2019 have ordered tariff of Rs 3.91/kwh from 2007-08 onwards both for pre and post PPA period for
Kendupatna and Biribati on net export basis.

On the basis of such approved order and direction, OPGC has raised year wise invoices along with jointly certified meter reading by representatives of OPGC and
TPCODL which are accepted by GRIDCO.

{ix) Energy exported from MMHP in the regorting Period 2,45,824 Kwh (Pravious Year 2,84,980 Kwh ) billed to GRIDCO on nel export basis.

{X) Delay Payment surcharge(DPS) amounting to Rs 3421.81 Lakhs and 100.20 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 3339.46 Lakhs and Rs.1216.29 Lakhs ) for Unit 1&2 and Unit 3 &
4 respectively has been billed to GRIDCO but not accounted for by the company due to non confirmation from GRIDCO.

{xi) The company has Power Purchase Agreements (PPA) with GRIDCO which are identifiable contract for supply of power. The company recognised revenue in the
books of accounts as per Ind AS 115. There will be no impact of standalone selling price as the reporting entity books its revenue on the basis of the tariff order of OERC.

(xii) Sale of energy refated to Unit 1 & 2 has been secured through LC arrangment made by Union Bank of India.

(if) Particulars of Generation, Auxiliary Consumption and Sale of power

Unit1&2 {Rupees in Lakh)
particulars Vear ended March 31, 2022) Y oor ended Ma"'z'oazll’

Generation (MU) 2,955.80 2,609.84
Sale (MU} 2,609.11 2,291.82
Internal consumption (MU} 346.69 318.02
Sale {Net) (Rs inLakh} 71,487.23 65,677.48
Internal consumption (Rs in Lakh) 8,599.97 8,231,80

Unit384

Year ended March 31, 2022

Year ended March 31,

Particulars 2021
Generation (MU) 7,236.55 5,967.43
Sale (MU) 6,772.97 5,572.79
Internal consumption (MU} 463.58 394.64
Sale (Net} (Rs in Lakh) 213,725.96 172,125.69
Internal consumption (Rs in Lakh) 16,133.67 14,382.07
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Notes forming part of the financial statements
29 Other Income

» (Rupees in Lakh)
S| particulars Year ended March 31,] Year ended March 31,
2022 2021
a [Interest Income
Interest income from Bank Deposits at amortised Cost 493.85 705.85
Interest income from loans to related parties at amortised cost - 33.73
Others - : 18.58 166.46
512.43 906.04
b |Other non-operating income (net of expenses directly attributable to such income)
Sale of Scrap / residual materials 88.00 2.18
Sale of Ash bricks 0.00 -
Miscellaneous Incomes 937.79 440.39
Exchange Gain/ {loss) (1.18) (0.85)
Gain/ (Loss) on Physical Inventory-spares {4.56) (7.27)
Abnormal Gain/(loss) on Physical Inventory-oil - 191.37
Gain/(loss) on Physical Inventory-ACB Coal (54.11) -
Liability/Provision written back 51.76 50.98
1,017.71 676.80
¢ |Other gains and losses
Gain /(loss) on disposal of PPE - -
Total (a+b+c) 1,530.14 1,582.84
d |lLess:
Amount included in the cost of qualifying assets 64.64 67.54
64.64 67.54
Total 1,465.49 1,515.30

(i) Miscellaneous income includes

{a) Township recoveries of Rs 84.52 Lakh {Previous Year Rs.70.31 Lakh).
{b )LD & Penalty recoveries of Rs.659.09 Lakh (Previous Year Rs. 28.32 Lakh) from contractors and others .

(c) Rs. 91.38 Lakh {Previous Year Rs. 89.36 Lakh) towards Service charges of Water pumping facility to MCL.

(i) Gain/(loss) on Physical Inventary-ACB Coal represents,Coal Shortage of 2747.071 ton amounting to Rs. 54.11 Lakhs {previous year Nil) found during
physical verification at private siding of ACB(I)Ltd. Hemgir has been accounted for in FY 2021-22.

(it} Abnormal gain of HFO Oif by Rs Nil (Previous year 551.53 KL amounting to Rs 191.37 Lakhs) found on physical verification of HFO Oil credited under
other non operating income and shown above as separate line of disclosure.

Year ended March 31,| Year ended March 31,

(i) |Excess Provision written back related to 2022, 2021
Employee benefits and expense 50.88 35.37
Generation and other expenses - 15.00
Administrative expenses 0.88 0.61

{iv) Sale of ash bricks amounting to Nil (Previous Year: Rs (0.02) Lakh) after adjusting cost of sales, primarily on supplying ash bricks to the agencies
engaged inside the plant for developing infrastructural facilities such as construction of auxiliary buildings, various sheds, boundary walls, building
partition walls and road paving etc. Supply of fly ash bricks for such activities are made on cost-to-cost basis without any margin thereon and the
Company is not selling fly ash/ ash bricks to outside parties for commercial purpose.
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements
30 Cost of raw material consumed

{Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
’ 2022 2021
Impaorted - -
Indigenous 156,441.89 126,073.26
Total . 156,441.89 126,073.26
Particulars of raw materials consumed {Rupees in Lakh)
. Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
Particulars
2022 2021
Coal , - 154,967.96 124,472.70
HFO /DO 1,473.93 1,026.12
156,441.89 125,498.82
Less:
Amount included in the cost of qualifying assets - (574.44)
Total 156,441.89 126,073.26

(i) For Unit 1 & 2, Coal Consumption of 25,96,035 MT amounting to Rs 43,185 Lakh (Previous Year : 24,71,665 MT amounting to Rs. 40,376 Lakh)
including Coal Shortage of 611.1 MT amounting to Rs10.46 Lakh (Previous Year 3660.48 MT amounting to Rs 66.35 Lakh ) found during physical
verification has been charged to cost of raw material consumption as per the policy Note No-2.12.

(if) For Unit 3 & 4, Bridge Linkage Coal Consumption of 7,84,928 MT amounting to Rs. 14363.99 Lakh (Previous Year : 30,55,551 MT amounting to
Rs 56,485 Lakh) has been charged to cost of raw material consumption as per the policy Note No-2.12.

(iii) For Unit 3 & 4, Flexi Coal Consumption of 735976 MT amounting to Rs.11,897.05 Lakh {Previous Year 17,08,397 MT amounting to Rs 27,611
Lakh)has been charged to cost of raw material consumed as per the policy Note No-2.12.

(iv) For Unit 3 & 4, OCPL Coal Consumption of 1592781 MT amounting to Rs 32970.29 Lakh (Previous Year Nil) including Coal Shortage of 1513.1
MT amounting to Rs.28.64 Lakh (Previous Year Nil) found during physical verification has been charged to cost of raw material consumption as
per the policy Note No-2.12. has been charged to cost of raw material consumed.

v) For Unit 3 & 4, OCPL Coal through ACB siding Consumption of 2305750 MT amounting to Rs 52425.25 Lakh (Previous Year Nil) has been charged
to cost of raw material consumed.

(vi) For Unit 1 & 2, LDO Consumption of 1187 KL amounting to Rs 660.68 Lakh(Previous Year : 1383 KL amounting to Rs 629 Lakh) has been charged
to cost of raw material consumption.

(vi)  For Unit3 & 4, HFO & LDO Consumption of 2160 KL amounting to Rs. 813.25 Lakh {Previous Year : 2294 KL amounting to Rs 972 Lakh) has been
charged to cost of raw material consumption.

{viii)  Quantitative statement of Coal & Oil

Year ended March 31, 2022 Year ended March 31, 2021
Particulars Unit Quantity Rs Lakh Quantity Rs Lakh
MCL Coal Unit1 & 2 MT 2,596,035 43,185.30 2,471,665 40,376.61
8ridge Linkage Coal Unit 3 & 4 MT 784,928 14,363.99 3,055,551 56,485.32
Flexi Coal Unit 3 & 4 MT 735,976 11,897.05 1,708,397 27,610.78
OCPLCoal U#3 &4 MT 1,592,781 32,970.29 - -
OCPL Coal U# 3 & 4 ACB MT 2,305,750 52,425.25
LDOUnit1 &2 KL 1,187 660.68 1,383 628.71
HFO&LDO Unit3& 4 KL 2,160 813.25 2,294 971,85
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements
31 Employee Benefit Expenses

{Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars Year ended March| Year ended March 31,
31,2022 2021
Salaries and Wages 9,542.29 8,868.95
Contribution to provident and other funds 1,112.97 942.70
Staff Welfare expenses 880.89 890.03
Totai (A) 11,536.15 10,701.68
Less:
Aligcated to fuel cost 828.24 828.04
Amount included in the cost of qualifying assets 753.18 1,178.46
Total (B) 1,581.42 2,006.50
Net (A-B) 9,954.72 8,695.18
{i}  Salary accrued amounting to Rs 217.50 Lakh (Previous Year: Rs 2.88 Lakh ) as expenses with respect to key managerial
personnel. The details of such expenses are as below:
Year ended March| Year ended March 31,
Particulars 31, 2022 2021
(a) shart term employee benefits 216.08 2.48
(b} Post employment benefits 1.42 0.40
{c) Other employee benefits - -

{ii)

(iii)

{iv)

Itincludes an amount of Rs 973.78 Lakh {Previous Year Rs 1102.06 Lakh) towards provision for Variable Pay of the employees
under approved performance ma nagement system of the company.

Disclosure as per tnd AS-19 in respect of provision made towards various employee benefits are given as follows,

B. Gratuity: The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has rendered continuous service of five
years or more is entitled to gratuity at 15 days salary (15/26 X last drawn basic salary & dearness allowance as applicable) for
each completed year of service or part thereof in excess of six months subject to a maximum of 20 months salary on
superannuation, resignation, termination, dissblement or on death. The actuarial valuation has been made by taking into

C. Leave: The Company provides for earned feave benefit {including compensated absences) and half-pay leave to the cadre
employees of the Company which accrue annually at 30 days and 10 days respectively. Similarly the company also provides

actuarial valuation.

D. Pension: The Company in its 204th Board meeting held on 28.05.2018 has approved six months salary as one time financlal
benefits towards pension to the OPGC cadre employees at the time of retirement with effect from 23.03.2017. The scheme is
unfunded and the fiability for pension benefits payable is recognised based on an actuarial valuation,

E. Retirement TA: In accordance with provisions of company Travel Policy, two months last drawn salary is payable to
employees on retirement by Superannuation to meet travelling expenses. The scheme Is unfunded and the liability for pension
benefits payable is recognised based on an actuarial valuation,

The above mentioned schemes {C, D and E) are unfunded and are recognised on the basis of actuarial valuation.

el Mgy,
(V) Gratuity scheme js funded and managed by LIC. The Company recognised liability on the basis of actuarial valuation. \Ca OC‘C‘
@ =
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{aisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

32 Finance Costs

{Rupees in Lakh)

. Year ended March 31, Year ended
Particulars
2022 March 31, 2021
(a) Interest Expense -
Interest on Term Loan 72,850.80 81,494.07
Interest on Medium / Short Term Loan 3,996.63 -
Interest on short term loans from scheduled bank 1,658.64 1,804.96
Interest on Decommissioning and Construction liability 66.88 48.09
(b) Other Borrowing Cost
Upfront fee Charges 22.37 22.37
Total Finance Cost 78,595.32 83,369.49
Less : amount included in the cost of qualifying assets 5,239.31 11,099.20
Total 73,356.01 72,270.29

(i)

(i)

(i)

{iv)

(v)

Interest on term loan from PFC and REC Ltd calculated based on the outstanding loan drawn for Unit 3 & 4 . For

details refer Note 19,
Interest paid to REC Ltd towards MTL loan amounting to Rs 3970.34 lakh (Previous Year NIL) and PFC towards STL

amounting to Rs 26.29 lakh (Previous Year NIL) has been accounted for as Finance cost , for details refer Note 24.

Interest on Cash Credit laon (CC) taken from Union Bank amounting to Rs 1293.63 (Previous Year 1804.96) and Interest
on STL from Union Bank of India amounting to Rs 365.01 lakh {Previous Year NIL) has been accounted for as Finance

cost, for details refer Note 24. =

[nterest on Decommissioning and Construction liability represents future decommissioning liability of Ash Pond of Unit
1,2,3&4.

Upfront fee charges represents fees paid to PFC & REC Ltd at the time of availment term loans which is charged on yearly
basis as other borrowing cost.

bb- ( {




Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements

33 Depreciation & amartisation expenses

)V

(Rupees in Lakh)

particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended

20227 March 31, 2021

Depreclation & amortisations 35,094.07 34,346.70
Less :

Allocated to fuel cost 4,856.45 3,271.55

Amount included in the cost of qualifying assets 41.06 3.04

Total 30,196.56 31,072.11

(i) Depreciation & amortisations include Rs 446.43 Lakh {Previous Year Rs 106.28 Lakh) amortization towards use of right to use

of Leasehold land.

ii
(i) Depreciation & amortizations include Rs.2067.83 Lakh (Previous Year: Rs. 2091.60 Lakh) and Rs. 28,128.72 lakh {Previous
Year :Rs. 28,980.51 Lakh) for Unit 1 & 2 and Unit 3 & 4 respectively charged to statement of profit and loss . For details of

assets capitalized during the reporting year, refer Note 3, 4 & S.

(i} useful life taken for calculating depreciation is as per Accounting policy Note no 2.7 and Schedule ! of The Companies Act

2013.

34 Impairment losses

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars

Year ended March 31,
2022

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Impairment of CWIP (Mini Micro Hydel Projects), Refer Note- 4

Total




Odisha Power Generatian Corporation Limited ) ‘7}

Notes forming part of the financial statements
35 Other Expenses

{Rupees in Lakh}

. Year ended March Year ended March 31,
Particulars 31, 2022 2021
Generation Expenses:
Consumption of Stores, spares & chemicals 6,661.04 4,261.72
Power, Electricity Duty and Water 8,513.73 8,441.15
Contract Job outsourcing expenses 6,234.45 3,060.15
Insurance 2,598.65 2,815.70
Qther generation expenses 3,360.68 4,161.11
Repairs to buildings 436.57 313.11
Repairs to Machinery 128.59 101.78
27,933.71 23,154.72
Administrative Expenses:
Rent 242,64 213,18
Professional Fees and expenses 32.48 36.44
General expenses 1,893.64 1,998.15
Management Service Charges - 23.17
Resource Sharing Fee - 37.04
Rate, Taxes & Cess 214.24 1,133.28
Other Repairs 112.00 124.51
Travelling expenses 178.00 147.72
Watch and Ward expenses 876.24 879.93
Township development expenses 1,188.48 991.92
4,737.71 5,585.34
Other Expenses:
Payment to Auditors 18.89 13.80
Peripheral development expenses 26.58 28.14
Donation 100.00 42.54
Expenses for sale of power in exchange through GRIDCO 71292 50.32
Trade Receivables Written Off (Net) - -
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 6.70 3.16
Advances written off - -
865.09 137.96
Corporate 5ocial Responsibility 95.54 102.34
Less: Allocated to Fuel Cost 3,463.79 2,262.71
Amount included in the cost of qualifying assets 18,50 2,413.18
3,482.29 4,675.90
[Total 30,149.76 24,304.47
(i)  Payment to Auditors:
Year ended March|  Year ended March 31,
31,2022 2021
8. Statutory Audit
Statutory Audit Fees 12.39 9.44
Statutory Audit expenses 0.96 071
b. Tax Audit fees 1.77 1.18
c. Certification fee 0.40 -
TOTAL 15.52 11.33

(i)

{iii)

(iv)

ForUnit 1 & 2, other expenses includes generation expenses amounting to Rs. 7471.83 lakh {Previous Year Rs.6128.07 lakh), Administration expenses
amounting to Rs, 2953.77 Lakh (Previous Year Rs. 2535.90 takh) and Other expenses amounting to Rs.186.84 Lakh (Previous Year Rs. 59.77 Lakh).

For Unit 3 & 4, other expenses includes generation expenses amounting to Rs.20473.00 Lakh {Previous Year Rs. 13783.92 Lakh), Administration expenses
amounting to Rs. 1752.61 Lakh (Previous Year Rs. 1672.94 Lakh ) and Other expenses amounting to Rs. 692.63 Lakh {Previous Year Rs. 50.32 Lakh).

In terms of section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, the company is not required to make any expenditure on Corporate Sacial Responsibility during the reporting

year.

The Company's CSR spent during the year ended March 31, 2022 is as under;

Particulars In Cash| Yet to be paid in Cash Total

n Construction / acquisition of any asset - - -
(i) On purpose other than (i) above 78.37 16.17 95.54
Total 79.37 16.17 95.54

W,




Odisha Power Generation Corporation Litnited
Netes forming part of the financial statements

Cost of Qualifying Assets{ Unit 3 & 4)
Year ended March 31, 2022 Year ended March 31, 2021
A, EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES '
Salaries & Wages 698.31 1,115.98
Contribution to - -
Provident fund 20.57 46.64
Gratuity fund 27.82 147
Staff Welfare Expenses 6.48 753.18 14.37 1,178.46
8 FINANCE COST
Interest Expenses 5,239.31 11,099.20
Other borrowing Cost - 5,239.31 - 11,099.20
C DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES
Depreciation 41.06 41.06 3.04 3.04
o] RAW MATERIAL CONSUMPTION
Coal Consumption - -
Oll Consumption - - (574.44) (574.44)
E Generation Expenses
Cansumption of Stores & spares 9.67 216.98
Water & Electricity charges 673.10
9.67 890.08
F Project Insurance (21.82) (21.82) 119.68 119.68
G ADMINSTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES )
Rent 0.95 13.43
General expenses 17.13 281.21
Rate, Taxes & Cess 1,074.83
Travelling expenses - 2.50 5.19
Watch and Ward expenses - 0.00
Township development expenses 3.99 0.62
Peripheral development expenses 6.09 28.14
Donation - 30.65 - 1,403.43
H _ CSRexpenditure in compliance to Environmental Clearance 196.61 196.61 202.27 202.17
Total - 6,248.67 - 14,321.61
OTHER INCOME
Interest Income - -
Other non-operating income {net of expenses directly attributable
to such income) 64.64 67.54
Other gains and losses - -
64.64 6§7.54

-
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Odisha Power Generation Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

36 Related party transactions

a. Equity Shareholders:

Odisha Hydro Power Corporation Limited (OHPC) w.e.f 10.12.2020

Governor of Odisha
b. Joint Venture Company:

Odisha Coal and Power Limited {(OCPL}
¢. Key Managerlal Personnel (KMP):

Whale Time Directors

Sri Prasant Kumar Mohapatra

Sri Pravakar Mohanty *

Sri Manas Kumar Rout

! Holding odditional charge, in additian to Director (Finance), OHPC.

Government Nominee Directors:
Sri Nikunija Bihari Dhala, 1AS

Sri Partha Sarathi Mishra, 1AS

Sti Rupa Narayan Das

Other KMP
Sri Ajit Kumar Panda- CFO

Sri Manoranjan Mishra- Company Secretary

d. Post employment benefit plans:

OPGC Employees Graup Gratuity Trust Fund

OPGC Limited Provident Fund

e. Entities under the control of the same Government:

The Company is a State Public Sector Undertaking {SPSU)

Managing Director
Director {Finance)

Oirector(Dperation)

Chairman

lled by Odisha Gov.

w.e.f. 12.03.2021

w.e.f. 20.06.2018 tilf 31.03.2022

w.e.f. 19.04.2021

w.e.f. 1.06.2020
w.e.f. 20.08.2020
w.e.f, 15.07.2019

nt by holding majority of shares. The Company has applied the exemption available for government

related entities and has made limited disclosures In the Financial Statements in accordance with Ind AS 24, Therefore, party-wise details of such transactions may nol have been given since
such transactions are carried out in the ordinary course of business at arm length basis. Such entities with which the Company has significant transactions include but not limited to GRIDCO
Ltd, Odisha Power Transmission Co Ltd (OPTCL), IDCO etc.

Transactions with related partles are as follows:

{Rupees in Lakh)

Transactions

oCPL

OHP(

Key M

Personnel

Relatives of]

Key OPGC Limited
Provident Fund

Personnel

OPGC
Employees

Graup Gratuity

Trust Fund

Finance provided
FY 2021-22
FY 2020-21

Contribution
FY 2021-22
FY 2020-21

Employee Benefits expenses In respect of
deputed employees under reciprocal
sharing of resources

FY 2021-22

FY 2020-21

Remuneration
FY 2021-22
FY 2020-21

Guarantee outstanding
FY 2021-22
FY 2020-21

Outstanding receivable
£Y¥ 2021-22
FY 2020-21

Outstanding payables
. FY2021-22
FY 2020-21

2,037.45
2,040.00

13,456.00
6,279.94

140.83
106.37

217.50
2.88

1,546.95
1,347.66

109.61
110.84

455.89
466.57

Details CTC of Key Manegerial Personnels for the year ended March 31, 2022 (R

s in Lakh)

Name of the employee

Designation |

Flxed Pay

Varlable Pay

Total

Prasant Kumar Mohapatra

M ing Director

48.46

14.54

63.00

Manas Ranjan Rout

Director{Operation)

47.69

1431

62.00

Manoranjan Mishra

Company Secretary

39.76

10.74

50.50

Ajit Kumar Panda

Chief Financial Officer

34.15

7.85

42.00

Total

170.06

47.44

217.50
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Odisha Power Generation Corparation Limited ) 46
Notes forming part of the financial statements

37 Earning per share {EPS)

The following table reflects the income and shares data used in the basic and diluted earnings per share computations.

{Rupees in Lakh)

Year ended March 31,)  Year ended March|
Tcul N

Partlculars 202 31,2021
Profit after tax {10,283.07) {19,050.66)
Less: Amount to be paid for diluted portion (net of tax) - -
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders - for Basic & Diluted EPS {10,283.07) {19,050.66)
Weighted average no. of Ordinary Shares for Basic & Diluted EPS 18,224,974 18,224,974
Nominal value of Ordinary Shares (Rs) 1,000.00 1,000.00
Basic & Diluted Earnings per Ordinary Share (Rs) (56.42) (104.53)

38 Segment Reporting .

A

i)
(i}

{ii})

(iv)

)

{vi)

(vii)

The company has more than one business segment but not reportable separately since generation from Mini Hydel Projects in terms of revenue is less than 10% of combined revenue. In -
view of above fact, segment information required as per Ind AS 108 is not provided.

39 Contingencies (To the extent not provided for)

Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital contracts and not provided for (net of advances) Rs 94500.62 Lakh (Previous Year : Rs 116,817 takh).

Contingencies
a. Contingent Liabilities;

{Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars Opening balance as on 1st April 2021, During year Ended March 31, 2022 Balance as on March
) Additions Reversal 31,2022
a. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt

{i) Income tax demands 226.84 200.64 {12.82) 414.66
{ii} Indirect tax demands (sales tax ) 15.90 - - 15.90
(ifi) Indirect tax demands (service tax) - 148.49 - 148.49
{iv) Claims of contractors and others 36,819.65 59,126.54 (9,744.0) 86,202.19
b. OQutstanding Bank guarantees 8,104.26 1,827.73 {5,258.60) 4,673.39
¢. Other money for which the Company is contingently liable 6,279.94 7,176.06 - 13,456.00
Total 51,446.59 68,479.46 {15,015.42} 104,910.62

Interest on above demand wherever applicable is not ascertained and hence not included in the above.

Claims of contractors and others includes demand of Rs. 871.38 Lakh raised by Main Dam Division Burla, towards Penalty against water drawl from Hirakud reservoir with reference to
demand No. MDD/9199 dtd 08.07.2013.In responses to same OPGC has written letter no 1861 dated 02.06.2014, letter no 1865 dated 20.06.2014, letter no 3021 dated 18.12.2018 to Water
Resource Department of Government of Odisha with a copy to Energy Department of Government of Odisha (GOO) for walval of the same citing the reason of walval, In response of the
same, Princlpal Secretary to GoO Energy Department has forwarded letter no 5275 dtd 25.06.2014 and letter no 5539 dated 11.07.2019 on waival of the same to Principal secretary to GoO
water Resource Department.

Claims of contractors and others includes Rs. 5422.23 Lakh raised by OGPTL and PGCIL against power transmission and relinquishment charges. OPGC has raised objection of all the charges
before APTEL & CERC and the matter is under subjudice. As the matter is under dispute and In anticipation of further proceedings, the liability as stated by PGCIL before CERC in Case No
380/MP/2019 after recomputation for an amount of Rs 1544 lakhs may be considered for provisioning towards relinquishment cahrge, pending disposal of the Appeals before APTEL.

Claims of cantractors and others includes Rs. 49,884.66 Lakh raised by SBEL against challenging deduction of Royalty as per the enhanced rates prescribed under OMMC Rule, 2016 instead of
old rates prescribed under 2004 Rules and had filed a case before Supreme Court of India In SLP No.4938/2020,

SBEL has filed its claim for adjudication of various claims including royalty and gthers arising from the ash pond conract before the sole Arbitrator Mr. Justice (Retd.) Madan B Lokur
appointed by Hon'ble High Court of Orissa.

Claims of contractors and others includes Rs. 24,395.87 Lakh raised by Larsen & Toubro Ltd (L&T) for MGR construction and the matter was already filed by L&T for arbitration and the
Arbitral Tribunal constituted under ICC rules has agreed on the terms of reference.

Outstanding Bank Guarantees includes lien / pledge of fixed deposit of Rs 15,69.98 Lakh given to Canara Bank and 1793,89 Lakh given to PNB as security for issue of performance bank
guarantee for Rs 15,392.00 Lakh and 17587.20 Lakh respectively in favor of nominated authority Ministry of Coal, Gol on behalf of subsidiary Company i.e. Odisha Coal and Power Ltd.

Other money for which the company is contingently liable includes Corporate Guarantee of Rs. 13456 Lakh provided ta OCPL.
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Annexure — 3




GOVERNMENT OF
PEPARTMENT OF
HEERE

0 (e H{ /En., Bhubaneswar Dated
" R&R-55/2012

S S, Pradhan,
Joint Secretary to Govt,

The Commissioner-cum-Secretary to Govt., Industries Departmant/
Special Secretary to Govt, Water Resources Department/
chafrmaﬁ-cum-Managmg Director, GRIDCO, Bhubaneswar/
Managing Director, OHPC, Bhubaneswar/

EIC{WR), Odisha, Bhubaneswar/

EIC (Elect)-cum-PCET (O)Bhubaneswar,

Sub- Minutes of the 1*"’*meeﬁng of the ¢committee on formulation of policy for
utifisation of water in the Feservolrs by Industrial units angd running Hydro
Clectric Projects with their optimum capacity under the Chairmanship of
Principal Secretary, Department of Water Resources, Govi~ of Odisha on
03.07.2012 &t 1.00P.M, in the Conference Hall of Departrent of Water

Resources, .

Sir , 1
I am directed to send herewith a copy of the minutes of the P'meeting of
the committee on formulation of policy for utflisation of water in the reservoirs by
fRdustrial units and running Hydro Electric Projects with thepr optimum capacity
urider tha Chairmansﬁip of Princfpat‘Secretary, Department of Water Resources,
Govt. of Gdisha on 03.07.2012 at 1.00p.M, in the Conference Hall of Department
of Water Resources for Information and necessary action,

You are requasted to furnish compliance report of the minutes to this
DEBar_t_men_t_ within a fortnight: for further action,

%
hd *

. . Yours faithfufly

- t Y1 123 b, 2 J0INE SecreBE sy

Mamo to, <= | HIA /En., Dated_ V! 1%%1 ﬁ
Copy afongwith copy of the MNUEES of thé mesting forwarded to the BS 1n
Principal Secretary to Govt., Water Resources Department/ Pr. PS to
Cﬂmmissioner-wm-Secz*eta-ry to Govt, Energy Department for kind information
gf Principal Secretary, wr Deptt.  and Commissioner-cum-Secretary, Energy
eptt, .
i % fn

//f“ | . :i:«:’ ,’;%“{‘};
J - 06;/ . cep 7 Joint Sezaﬁg"!;in«“,'ﬁ? 3 Gavt,
@ M Svewsel o N
D‘Y Mgy Cieeh) R

- Pl
\..._..'”




umder the Chalrmanship of Principay
Water Resources, Sovt, of Qdishy on da.tﬁéf.ﬂg,ﬂ?.é.'ﬂ;‘;z at GI:GGPM

in the Conference Hall ot Downg,
M\\——,
Merabers Present fs 5 annexur, \

A8 per the High Court Order dated. 304, March 2045 vide WP(C) fyo, 8409 of 2011 fijeg by
Keenjhar Navantrman Parishad ang Others ypg State of Odisha, 3 Committeg wag Constitutag
vide notification ne 4348 dated 28t May 2013 Of Departmeny of Energy, Gayt of Odisha tq

B

& formulate 3 poficy on Utilization of Water by, e industrig units ang FUANING of Hydre
g’l " Hectrie Projects with thejr Otimum Capacity,

il

:? Tha directives of the Horebig Court sra pe Producey Belaw,

E??? 3

o8 Para 24(1 of Judgemant .

“in erder 1o make Optimum use of the wate, in the reservoirs, the Sovt, shouly Corhe
forward with 4 Policy within 5 Period of thyeq months from today, # sueh policy has
ot bean framed, 14 Maintain g batypee between the use of water by 4, Industriat
units ang FINBIRE of Hydro Electriciyy, Projects with Eheir optimum Capatity, sq that
the Hydrg E?G&FfCifV Profects wogg ROt suffer or ryp tmder—caﬁacity due to oyer
drawls of water by the industries, .

Para 24{ii} of Hudgement:

from today, failing Which syeh inderstyiat Unlts shalf nop be aflowey o draw water
fram the TEsEnrdirs, Proper legistasion "shoutd be mada ¥or controling and
Gistributing the Water among the Industyig units from the Water reservoirs, the

divect that  cop PUs should ba Created by imposing a levy on the ndustrias drawing
water fropy Uifferent Peserveirs gny Watar Sources, py making reriodicat dradging
and removat of stizals etc, i that respagy, 0propriate egaf Provisions shoyjg be

e
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am the above it is ohserved by the committes that the foliowing mandate is o be caried out

oy the corrpitica,

To frame a policy to maintain & kalance between industry use and hydro electric power
generation with 8 view to avaid urider capacity utilisation of generating units by 30.06.12.

i

Compute the amount of compensation to be recovered from the industrial units

Pay enargy t:bmpensafion to OHPC befoce 30.06.2012 faiting whichs such industrial unies
shall not be allowed to draw water,

Proper leglstation should be made for controfiing and distrlbuting water smotg industrial
units fronthe water reservoirs,

To make epprapriate legal provisions before 30.08.2012 to creaste a corpus by imposing a
fevy ort the dustries drawing water from differeat reservoirs and water sources for making
oeflodical dredging and removal of shoals ete.

Welcoming all the mambers of the cominittee and others prasent in the meating at the ourset,
the Chalrman appiised the members of the Commitiee shout the exlstence of such pplicy since
I992.45 per the water allocation policy of Govt. of Odisha, 1992; the quantum of water t0 be
allocated to the Industries has been fixad, As per DOWR the total garmarked allocation to
industries is (.3I5MACH for utilisation duririg non monsoen perod from Hirakud Reservoir, but at
present only DIONMACH water fs being used by industeies from Hirakud, This ailocation Is only
10% of the total water avallaite In the Hirakud Reservoir during non-monsoon period. i Is
declded that DoWR will submit a detailed list on water slocation to tndustries to the Energy
Bept. for apprisat to Hon'bie High Court.

The following in principle tecisions have been token in the meeting for recovery of arrear and
Cusrent energy compensation dues . fram Industries by OHPC.

1) mndustries are epositing water tax and energy compensation cha rges with Water Resouree
Depactment as per the agreement, It is decided that DeWR will not transfer the collectad

- EBnengy qetmpensation to OHPC rather they will adjust the collected energy compensation .
- ffom:the Industries "with the current, and fature of thelr water tax to be payeble by

-

Industries. |, i .
\}) OHPC will submit separate Bifl to. individual industries for recovery of arrear and carrent
Ny compensation.
LS 3} The ehergy compensation is to be calculated as 'per the water allocation to industries since
%’ TR 2006, wheress the caloutation is+a be basedon sctusl deawl by mdustries before 20085 -
4} Yhe Industries wil compenisate OHPC on actual water draw! before 2006.
51 Chief Engineer, Odisha Water Planning Organisation (OWPO) in the office the ELC, Water

?"’g Resaurces will furnish the list of industries drawing water from the reservoirs with alf the
"5,'5 refevant data viz. Date of Agraement, quantlty of water allocsted and acrual quantity of
;"“Lf’; water drawl and agreement copy o Birector {0), OHPC Ltd for calculation of arrear erergy
}g{{ compansation and current Bill to Industries,

9; 6) The details of drawt are to be furnished by Department of Water Resources to OHFC within
*g; 7days. .

A, Ta




RS e i iy,

/4113 uait rate of enargy will be Rs.3.00 fEwh for the vear 2005-05,'which is t¢ be escalated at

" the rate of 10% per annum thereafier,

8} DoWR will move s proposal to Govt for issuing an executive instruction for signing of

supplementary agreement between OHPC ang industries for compensation for loss of

engrgy. A clause will be Incorpurated in the main agreement betwaen DoWR and Industries
so that a supplémentary agreement between DHPC and {ndustries can be signed to enghle
recovery of such energy compensstion.

HPC to prepare a draft supplemenfary agreement within a week which wiil be vetted by

BoWR and DoE, for signing with industries,

* 10} Energy compensation is to be caimed froem all industries drawing water from the resevoirs

: ang-Ehiplima Power Channel from the date of their Agraement with DoWR,

X LOHPC will raise energy compensation Bill directly to industries basing on the average head

avallztle at Hirakud and Rengall #s these are low head power stations with hesd availabte
for genaration varles from Full Resgrvoir tevel {FRL} to Minimum Draw Down Level {IMDDL)
and for vther power stations it will be the rated head as the rated QuUtput from geaerator is
available with head from FRL to 1DDL.

12) In case of Hirakud and Rengali the period of energy compensation will be from 1* Nov to
30" lune {nonmonscon), whereas for other power stations it will be 13 months a year,

13} At present, the minimum water level in Hirakud Reservoir is maintained at 595 Ft against the
draw down level of 530 Ft. This is due to inadeqﬁafte pressure in the end reaches of canat
below RL 595 FT, which is hamgzering irrigation. it {s decided that DoWR shall issua necessary
circutary letter to OHPC for rmalntaining minimum BL at 505 £t OHPC will apprise the revisad
Deslgn energy of Hirzked and Chiplima Power House-and inform accordingly to DERC,

X} For maintenance of reservoirs and water bodies g carp

DRV R
SRS

¥1

o

‘?‘?..

3
2

15 will be created. A Cabinet note is
0 be moved by DeWR for crestion of annwal maintenance fund by water Resources
department which may escatate at the rote of 10N per annum. Fund will be wtftised for
dredging of reservoir for fegaining lost capacity znd maintenance of water bodies. £1.0

{

% Water resources wil) calcufate the detalls of annual maintenance fund requirement and
%} B?Uﬁali&‘res-rﬁf'inip-léinentaﬁon of such scheme. .

XEr -

1

- %E’Eiwor"{(jﬁa{;}raémd the issie of ngs payment of energy compensation of M/s fiathi Steef

- ‘»fi"‘v’é%?&fng\;\ramr frogiy the Chipliona Power Channel. DoWR will Issue notice to M/s Rathi steel

fordisconnaction of wtar supply. ™

15)"“}8. Issue of peak eneration at Balimela gnd the required storage capacity i the
Sunittkonda Barrage was discussed. It has been observed that Surulikonds Barrage can

. SeCommpdate three hours eontinuous gereration from Balimela Power House with aff unlts
Bing at full capacity. Fult fgad Generation from Salimels Rower House for more than - .

e hours results in spiliage of water o river, it is required to explote the possibillty of

Rreasing the storage capacity of Surufikonds Barrage zo ihat imere walsr can be stored’
fthout distharging water to river; The Committes asked %"‘:‘: make a cost benefit

"m‘“mﬁtee decided to meet after a fortnight & review the decisions implemented: .
M3 ‘

lfay . . P—

£ lﬁeung ended with a vote of thanks to the Tnairman, Yy x\
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MEMBERS PRESENT

B0 mecting taken by Principal Seeretary, DoWR on Poliey for maximam uiilization
water i the reservoirs by industries and running of Hydro-Electric Project with

their optimum capaciiy.

T Name of Participants Desigration ;}Si‘gnamre i
TSR 8. C. bMahapatra, [AS Principal  Secreiary, | /] |
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LY
/ ODISHA HYDRO POWER CORPORATION LTD.,

Olo Sr. GENERAL MANAGER, HIRAKUD HYDRO ELECTRIC PROJECT,
POST BOX. NO. 5, BURLA ~ 768017, DISTRICT: SAMBALPUR (ODISHA), INDIA
PHONE: 0663-2950721(0), 2950765(R), E-Mail: srgmhps_burla@yahoo.co.in
CIN : U401010R1995SGC003963

No. HHEP/Tech-WK-671MNolVl /7885 (" “’5) Date: /9. 04. Po,

To By REGD. POST WITH AD
The Managing Director,

M/s OPGC Ltd., 7th Floor,

Fortune Tower, Chandrasekharpur,

Bhubaneswar :
E-mail: subhasis.mohanty@opgc.co.in / dhananjaya.pradhan@opge.ca.in

Sub:- Energy compensation bill towards drawal of water from Hirakud Reservoir for the
month of March-22
Sir,

In accordance with letter No. 8140 dtd. 31.07.2012 of Jt{. Secretary to Govt., Department of
Energy, Govt. of Odisha and instruction of Director (Operation), OHPC Ltd., Bhubaneswar vide letter No.
8736 did. 11.10.2012, the energy compensation bill No. OHPC/HHEP/EN.COM./185/2021-22 dtd.

i')«] Li} 21~ towards drawal of water from Hirakud Reservoir for the month of March-22 is enclosed
herewith for early payment in shape of account payee multicity cheque / demand draft drawn in favour of
“Odisha Hydro Power Corporation Ltd., HHEP, Burla® payable at State Bank of India, Burla Branch,
Burla {Code-2034).

Further, Income Tax Act-1961 U/S 206-C-(1H), 1% shall be collected as TCS (in case of non-
submission of self attested PAN) continuously on cuirent monthly bill including DPS. Hence, you are
requested to submit your self-attested PAN copy to this office for taking further necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

X}v@i&n\%‘

it Head, HHEP, Burla™ ">

Encl: As above.

¥
Memo. No. / 7‘995' KJC') Date: /- 0}'. FOPSP (ﬂ'[isp’

Copy alongwith enclosure submitted to the Director {Operation), OHPC Ltd., Bhubaneswar /
Director(Finance), OHPC Ltd., Bhubaneswar for favour of kind information please,

Encl: As above. %q’;‘@"“ﬁ?ww
it Head, HHEP, Bur
Memo. No. 7/ 7 / A2 é) Date: /- 0%. 0PP ”’i{ﬁw .

Copy alongwith enclosure forwarded to the Executive Engineer, Main Dam Division, Burla for
information & necessary action.

Encl: As above. %7‘“‘-8’7«)&.

~jHead, HHEP, Burfa + 22
CC: i) Finance Wing Head, HHEP, Burla G\
i) Guard File

Regd. Office: Odisha Hydro Power Corporation Ltd.
(A Gowvt. of Odlisha Undertaking)
Odisha State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Building,
Vanivihar Chouk, Janpath, Bhubaneswar-22

Website www.ohpcltd.com
D:\Tachnical Wing data\Technical Wing 2022\Gensration\Enrgy.Com.Bill.docx / /""\4‘\ 124
i \
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o
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Tel: 0674-2542983,2542802,2545526,2542826
FAX: 0674-2542102 '
E-mail:ohpc.co@gmail.com / md@ohpcltd.com
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ODISHA HYDRO POWER CORPORATION LTD.

OFFICE OF THE $r. GENERAL MANAGER, HIRAKUD HYDRO ELECTRIC PROJECT
POST BOX. NO. 5, BURLA - 768017, SAMBALPUR (ODISHA), INDIA
PHONE: 06863-2950721(0), 2950765(R), E-Mall: srgmhps_burla@yahoo.co.in
E-Mall : srgmhps_burla@yahoo.co.ln
GST NO. 21AAACO2575P129, CIN : U401010R19955GC003963

ENERGY COMPENSATION lNVOlC.E
(AS PER REVISED STATEMENT VIDE DOWR LR, NO. 1326 DTD. 29.01.2015 AND LR, NO. 5852 DTD. 30.06.2014
AND OHPC CO LR. NO. 1373 dtd 19.02.2016, 1486 DTD. 23.02.2015 & 4594 dtd. 04.05.2016

PROVISIONAL BILL FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH-2022

GSTIN : 21AAACO2575P1Z9
PAN No.: AAACO2575P

Bill No. - OHPCIHHEP/EN.COM./185/2021-22
Date: Pl ér ) L)
To v
The Managing Director, Date of 1st Drawal: Prior to the year 1999
M/s OPGC Ltd.,
7th Floor, Fortune Tower,
Chandrasekharpur, Bhubaneswar
3 Qty of water | Av, Head E Generatlon loss Energy Cumulative unpald DPS @ 2% per
. w '§ allocated In | In Meter per day (KWH) Compensatlon amount for month as por clause
u'i E 2 g Cumecs > - charge to be calculatlon of DPS {No. 11 of Exacutive
5 a il S lz’-’ @ g recovered {Rs.) |@ 2% as per ctause]| Instruction dtd,
s ° £3 g |8 3 2 No. 11 of Executive 01,10.13
g g § £ [(Bx0.0283)| (90ftx i 8.81 xCXDXE & GxHxI Instruction dtd.
b 2 g, 0.3048) xF) - 01,1013
A A B C D E F G H 1 J K L
L~ -~
Balance Forward upto Fabruary-22 7,56,88,664.68 { 7,56,88,664.68 | 10,81,57,080.48
o ¢ o
NN Mar-22 14.22 | 0.402426 | 27.432] 0.877 | 24| 2279.414709 | 31 |13.78494( 9,74,069.44 t/ 7,66,62,734.12 | 15,13,773.29 (
R
Add TCS @ 1% due to non-availability of PAN -
(U/S 206-C-1(H) of Income Tax Act-1961) 0.74069 ( 18,137.73 (7]
Total InRs. 7,66,72,474.81 ( 10,96,85,991.50 / ,
Add DPS 10,96,85,991.50
Cumulative unpaid TCS sincé September-20 (U/S 206-C-1(H) of
Income Tax Act-1g61)  4*4731.37 <
GRAND TOTAL in Rs. 18,68,03,197.68 (
Orsay 18,68,03,198.00
(Rupees eighteen crore sixty eight lakhs three thousand one hundred ninety eight) only
E&QE
This registration certificate Is valid on the date of issue of this Retail Invoice.
Disputes are subjects to SAMBALPUR jurisdiction,
P T A i 22 ==Y A
Technical Wing Head Finance Wing Head Unit Head Lo
HHEP, Burla HHEP, Burla HHEP, Burla
TN
‘ ~,

)

£

i ‘BH'L,'E.“J\'EE‘,’.’.f‘.."_V \
. R
/



Annexure — 5




L
12

RESOLUTION

GOVERNMENT OF ODISHA,
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

No._ WO\ MR, Bhubaneswar, dated ]gﬁf Iy

lrr.-WB-09/2015

Sub: - Constitution, Administration and Utilization of Water Conservation Fund (WCF).

The State Cabinet approved the proposal for creation of “Water Conservation Fund (WCF)” in
their 370 meeting held on 05.08.2013 on the recommendation of the Water Resources: Board. It has
been decided that a corpus fuhd will be created by way of receipt of one time contribution @ ¥2.50
crore per cusec of water allocated to the industries which will be utilized for construction of different
water conservation projects. The contribution will be made on the basis of drawal of water.and
industries drawing 1 cusec of water or more will have to contribute to the corpus fund. The modalities of
creation, administration and ufilization of WCF have been formulated by Water Resources Department
in consultation with the Finance Department and the Accountant General (A&E), Odisha.

These guidelines are now Issued for constitution, administration and utilization of Water

Conservation Fund:

GUIDELINES FOR CONSTITUTION, ADMINISTRATION AND
" UTILIZATION OF WATER CONSERVATION FUND (WCF)

Introduction: .
Water is a prime natural resource, a basic human need and a precious natural asset, Growth

process and expansion of economic activities inevitably lead to increasing demands for water for
diverse purposes such as domestic, industrial, agricultural, hydropower and thermal power etc. The
rivers in Odisha are seasonal. 80% of the annual rainfall occurs during the monsoon. It is therefore

imperative to conserve monsoon water for use during non-monsoon periods.

Due to rapid industrialization, the demand of water has been substantially increased and there
is conflict among various stakeholders very often. The live storage capacity of a reservoir is mainly
utilized by the indusfries in the non-monsoon period i.e. between October to June every year. Hence,
the industries may be involved to take the social responsibilities for water conservation by contributing
towards a corpus fund named as Water Conservation Fund (WCF). The State Water Resources Board
in its 14 Meeting held on 08.12.2011 agreed to the proposal for creation of WCF fo be administered by




Water Resdurces Department. The Cabinet in its 37% meeting held 05.08.13 has approved thata WCF
shall be created by the contribution of one time deposit of €2.5 Crore / Cusec of water allocated fo the

industries.

2.

Medium Irrigation Projects, Minor lrrigation Projects, Dams, Barrages, Weirs, Bridge-clim-Barrages,

OBJECTIVE:

The abjective of creation of WCF is to construct different water conservation projects such as

Check-Dams efc. in the upstream areas for conservation of water to be used during leanseason for
agriculture and various other purposes. These structural interventions will also recharge ground water

extensively.
3. CONSTITUTION OF WCF:
3.1, The contribution received from.the industries towards WCF (WCF-is termed as fund herg-in-

32

3.3.

after) shall be shown as Government receipt and deposited under the Major Head of Accolint
0701-Medium _ Irrigation __ Projects-80-General-800-Other _ Receipts-0097-Miscellaneots
Receipts-02230-One time contribution towards Water Conservation Fund®.

The amount so deposited in Government account shall be transferred to the Fund Account

~8449-Other Denosits—00-120-Miscéllaneous Deposits-9618-Deposit Account of Water

Conservation Fund-91325-Deposits-" by making budget provision of equal amount under the
Head of Accoun-t ‘2701 Medium Irrigation-80-General-797-TRANSFER TO/FROM RESERVE
FUNDS/DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS-9619-Transfer fo Water Conservation Fund/Deposit Accounts-
49010-Inter Account Transfer”,

The actual expenditure for the purpose as mentioned will be debited to the prograinme Minor
Head under the functional Major Head in Revenue Section or Capital Section depending upon
the nature of expenditure. Amount financed from the WCF in these case will be shown as
deduct entry under the “Minor head *902-deduct amount met from Water Conservation Fund’
under the functional Major/Sub-Major Head where under the actual expenditure stands debited
and Budget provision may be made accordingly.

ADMINISTRATION OF WATER CONSERVATION FUND:

Deposit of Fund:

The industries drawing more than or equal to one cusec of water will deposit.one time

confribution @ 2.50 crore per cusec of water allocated to them at the time of drawal of




if.

4.2

‘agreement for new proposals or at the time of renewal of agreement or within three months of

notification by Water Resources Department.
Industries which are drawing less than one cusec of water will have. to. deposit their one-time

contribution if they exceed the threshold of drawal of one cusec of water during any part of the .

financial year, Similarly, industries who have already deposited the one time contribution for a
certain allocation of Water will have fo pay higher contribution proportionate to the excess
drawal made by-them in a particular year.

The Executive Engineer (EE) concerned will countersign the application for deposit by the
industries and keep the Superintending Engineer, Chief Engineer / Chief Engineer & Basin
Manager / Chief Construction Engineer, Chief Engineer, Water Services and Water Resources
Department informed about the process. The calculation sheet for the amount to be deposited
is also to be enclosed and countersigned by the Execufive Engineer.

The industry(s) will deposit the confribution amount into the Govt. account under Major Head
0701-Medium Irrigation electronically through the Treasury Portal of Govt. of Odisha which will
be accounted for by the Cyber Treasury, Bhubaneswar.

After depositing the fund the indusiry will submit the copy of deposit receipt to the Executive
Engineer and the Executive Engineer will infimate the same to all concerned as above.

Release of Fund:
Funds provided in the Budget under the functional Major Head will be released to the
concerned Confrolling Officers through iOTMS for expenditure which will not exceed the actual

amount available in the fund at any peint of time.
The Controlling Officers will distribute the allotment in favour of the concerned divisions as per

existing procedure.

UTILIZATION OF WATER CONSERVATION FUND:

Selection of Projects

Selection of projects will be made by a Technical Committee under the Chairmanship of
Engineer-in-Chief, Water Resources with Engineer-in-Chief, Planning & Designs  as vice-
Chairman and Chief Engineer, Project Planning Forfnu'lation» & Investigation, Chief Engineer,
Minor Irrigation, Chief Engineer, OWPO, Chief Engineer, Water Services and Chief Engineer,
Designs as member (s). Director, Monitoring & Evaluation, Office-of Engineer-in-Chief, Water

Resources will be the member convener. Prospective proposals prepared following standard




i,

Vi,

vil.

5.2,

il.

5.3

procedures will be submitted by the concemed Chief Engineers / Chief Engineer &Basin
Managers / Chief Construction Engineers for consideration of the Committee.

New and ongoing water conservation Projects such as Médium Irrigation Projects,. Minor
Iigation Projects, Check Dams, Barrages, Weirs, Bridge-cum-Barrages efc. in the upstream
areas will be considered for funding out of this fund.

Only the projects cleared by the State Technical Advisory Commitee (TAC) will be considered
by the Technical Committee. | -

The project proposals will have two pars. Pre Project activities including Survey &
Investigation, Land Acquisition etc. and other statutory clearances including base-line, studies
will be Part-| of the Project and construction proper will be part-ll of the Project. One detailed
implementation schedule showing programme for utilization of the funds will be part of the
Project Report, both for Part-I and Il.

The projects will have a maximum complefion period of three years, one year for pre project
activities and two years for construction proper.

Select list of projects will be submitted to Government in Water Resources Depariment for
approval, Upon approval, the projects will be eligible for funding under WCF,

Administrative approval fo these projects will be accorded by competent authority.

Fund Utilization

The fund will be utilized for approved activities following approved procurement programme.
Controlling Officers will submit Statement of Expenditure (SOEs) in .respect of expenditure
incurred out of the WCF during a financial year and forward to the Chief Engineer, Water
Services by 15% April of next financial year. They are also required to obtain Audit Certificate
from the D.A.G., Odisha and submit it fo the Chief Engineer, Water Services by 30t September
under intimation to Govt. in Water Resources Department.

The Chief Engineer, Water Services will compile the SOEs and submit the same fo Govt, in

Water Resources Department,
Implementation Arrangement:

The Projects will be implemented folldwing the standard extant procedures of implementation
by the existing institutional set up of Water Resources Department, If required, new field units
will be created newly and / or through re-deployment. The posts so created will be co-terminus

with the project.

e
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54  Maintenance of the project:

Since the projects are to be taken up on a fum-key basis, the maintenance clause is inbuilt for
the initial years (upto a period of five years), thereafter, the O&M expenditure will be funded out

of State Budget like other projects since it will earn revenue after completion.

6. MONITORING AND EVALUATION:

Monitoring and Evaluation of the Pfojects will be done as per the standard arfangement of the

Department,

7. ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING PROCEDURE :

i. Maintenance of the _Fund: Engineering-in-Chief, Water Resources will be the Administrator of the
Fund and he will cause proper maintenance of the account records of the Fund.

ii. Records to be maintained for the Fund: Maintenance of records pertaining to receipt of contribution,
transfer of contribution-fo the fund, total cost of the projects approved for financing from the Fund efc.,
transfer from the fund to meet the expenditure for approved projects and submission of monthly status
report fo the Government in Water Resources Department shall be the responsibility of the
administrator. The Chief Engineer, Water Services and FA & CAO of the Office of the EIC, Water

Resources will assist the Administrator of the fund in this behalf.

ifl, Procedure for operation of the Fund

a) Sanction order for transfer to the Fund: On receipt of the contribution from the industrial
units, Water Resources Department will issue sanction orders for transfer of fund from
Major Head — 2701 — Medium Irrigation Project to the Major Head — 8449 — Other Depostts.

b) Sanction to meet the expenditure on Projects from the Fund: The Water Resources
Department will issue sanction orders, at the close of the Financial Year, to meet the
expenditure from the fund by debiting the Major Head — 8449 — Other Deposits with contra
deduct debit to the Minor Head “902° under functional Major Head where the actual
expenditure is made. On receipt of the sanction order adjustment will be caried out in the
books of Accountant Gerneral before close of March (Supplementary) Accounts of the
Financial Year. '

iv. Compilation and reconciliation of the Fund Account: The administrator will cause the

compilation of the fund account ‘and reconcile all the transactions under the same at the end of the

each Financial Year, within two calendar months of the stucceeding year.




v. Investment, if any, of the balances in the Fund: The corpus of the fund is to be maintained in the
Public Account of the State Government as a deposit not bearing interest. The balances in the fund will
form a part of the cash balance of the State Government. i '

vi. Savings, Interpretation, Refaxation fo remove difficulties and hardships: Save as otherwise
provided in the preceding paragraphs, Govemment in Water Resources Department shall have the final
authority to clarify doubts relating fo interpretation of any term and / or resolve any djispute rélafing fo
the operation of the Fund. Government in Water Resources Department may relax these guidelines in
case there are difficulties or hardships encountered in the process of implementation / operation,

vii. Arrangement for Audit: The accounts relating fo the corpus of the fund and records maintained for
the purpose will be subject to audit by Comptroller & Auditor General of India and the infernal audit
wing of Water Resources and Finance Departments,

8&  COMPLETION REPORT:

The completion report of the projects will be fumnished by the field units within three monthg of
completion indicating achievements made vis-a-vis initial programme and change in socio-
economic indicators as per base line study report,

ORDER
Ordered that the resolution be published in the next issue of the Odisha Gazeftee.

By Order of the Governor

e
M{.}ois

Principal Secretary to Government



memoNo___| 1G] T mrot \X(S ) b~

Copy forwarded to Director of Stationaries, Printing & -Publication, Odisha, Cuttack for
information and immediate necessary action, He is requested to publish the above Resolution in an
extra ordinary issue of Gazettee and to supply 100 copies of the printed Resolution to this Department

F. A—cum-Jonn?g;Q{réd;)t! tolséovemment
Memo No__ 10 |, lWRDtJ&’{J‘H)/

Copy forwarded to all Departments of Government / All Heads of Departments/All Collectors for
information and immediate necessary action,

g‘tﬁsl g
F.A-¢um-Joint Secretary to Govemment

Memo No. H@! Y - mrot (Lg/{f) Ly~
Copy forwarded fo Accountant General, Odisha, Bhubaneswar/DAG, Odisha, Puri /Finance

Department/M.D., OLIC Lid., Bhubaneswar / EIC, Water Resources, Bhubarieswar / EIC, P&D, Sechar
Sadan, Bhubaneswar / Chief Engineer, Minor Irrigation, Bhubaneswar / Al CE & BM and all Chief
Construction Engineers / Additional Director, CAD for information and immediate necessary action. .
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Copy forwarded fo the PS fo Principal Secretary to Hon'ble Chief Minister, Odisha, -
Bhubaneswar for information of Principal Secretary to Hon'ble Chief Minister.
s

F.A-cum-Joint Secretary to Government

MemoNo__ 110D mRot, \gl_)’“)
Copy forwarded to the OSD to Chief Secretary, Odisha/P.S. to DC-cum-ACS, Odisha,
Bhubaneswar/P.S. to Special Secretary fo Government, P&C Department for information and

immediate necessary action.

2645
N F.A-cum-Joint Secretary to Government
Memo No. “@,9/ /WR Dt. l.) HJ/
Copy forwarded to all Sections of Department of Water Resources/Guard File/50 Spare copies.
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No. 1545, CUTTACK, SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2015/ KARTIKA 16, 1937

[No.24011-Irr.—I-WB-9/2015/WR.]

WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
RESOLUTION
The 3rd November, 2015
Subject : Installment facilities for the Water Conservation Fund (WCF)

Water is a prime natural resource, a basic human need and a precious natural asset.
Due to rapid Industrialization, the demand of water has been substantially increased and
there is conflict among various stakeholders very often. The live storage capacity of a
reservoir is mainly utilized by the Industries in the non-monsoon period i.e. between
October to June every year. Hence, the Industries may be involved to take the social
responsibilities for water conservation by contributing towards a corpus fund named as
Water Conservation Fund (WCF).

The Guidelines regarding constitution, administration and utilization of WCF has
been laid down vide DoWR Resolution No.11011, dated the 18th May, 2015 which
stipulates one time contribution of WCF by the Industries.

On the verge of implementation of the scheme, some Industries individually as well
as through their Association have represented for waiver/deferment of the WCF because
they expressed financial hardship due to Industrial slowdown.

Taking into consideration, the representations made by various Industries and their
Associations and considering their financial hardship, Government have approved that the
Industries shall contribute @ ¥ 2.5 crores/ cusec of water allocated to the Industries
drawing more than or equal to 1 cusec of water in 5 equal annual installments in coming 5
years. The Industries shall enter into an agreement for the purpose of drawal of water
each year before which contribution towards Water Conservation Fund (WCF) shall be
paid. Such deposit will be made at the time of drawal of agreement for new Industries and
for the existing Industries at the time of renewal of agreement or within three months of

issue of the date of Notification by Department of Water Resources whichever is earlier.
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Such contribution towards Water Conservation Fund (WCF) shall be made from beginning
with the current financial year. No interest shall be charged on these five installments.
However, any default in payment of the annual installments in time shall attract penalty
and interest as per Odisha Irrigation (Amendment) Rules, 2010.

The expenditure on projects identified to be funded out of Water Conservation
Fund is to be limited to the extent of amount available in the"Fund and the execution of
the Projects are to be sequenced accordingly.

The Government in Department of Water Resources ‘Resolution No.11011/ WR.,
dated the 18th May, 2015 stands modified accordingly.

Any clarification regarding implementation of contribution to Water Conservation
Fund shall be issued by Government in Department of Water Resources.

This Resolution shall come into force from its date of issue.

ORDER

Ordered that the Resolution be published in the next issue of the Odisha Gazette.

By Order of the Governor

P.K. JENA
Principal Secretary to Government

Printed and published by the Director, Printing, Stationery and Publication, Odisha, Cuttack-10
Ex. Gaz. 1039-173+100
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